
BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING 
February 14, 2024 

BHP Main Office 
4800 N. Broadway 
Boulder, CO 80304 



Board of Commissioners Meeting 

Boulder Housing Partners  
4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

February 14, 2024 | 9:00 AM - 11:30 AM 

AGENDA 

9:00-9:30 Standing Agenda and Meeting Items Page 
1. Call to Order and Determination of a Quorum
2. Public Participation
3. Approval of Minutes from December 13, 2023 5 
4. Finance and Operations Update 13 

9:30-10:30 Meeting Agenda 
1. Filling Resident Commissioner Vacancy
2. Update from Kurt Firnhaber, Housing and Human Services Director
3. Lee Hill Annual Report & Good Neighbor Statement of Operations 26 

10:30-11:00 Board Matters 
1. BHP Foundation Board Update
2. Announcements and Other Items from the Board
3. Upcoming Conference Opportunities 37 
4. Future Board Items and Board Calendar 38 

11:00 Adjournment 

1



Reunión Anual de la Junta de Comisionados 

Boulder Housing Partners  
4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

8 de noviembre de 2023 | 9:00 AM - 11:30 AM 

AGENDA 

9:00-9:30 Agenda Permanente y Puntos de la Reunión Página 
1. Llamado al Orden y Determinación de Quórum
2. Participación del Público
3. Aprobación del Acta del 13 de diciembre de 2023
4. Actualización de Finanzas y Operaciones

9:30-10:30 Agenda de la Reunión 
1. Cubrir el Puesto Libre de Comisionado Residente
2. Actualización de Kurt Firnhaber, director de vivienda y servicios

humanos
3. Informe Anual de Lee Hill y Declaración de Operaciones de Buen Vecino  

10:30-11:00 Asuntos de la Junta de Comisionados 
1. Actualización de la Junta de Comisionados de la Fundación de BHP
2. Anuncios y Otros Elementos de la Junta de Comisionados
3. Próximas Oportunidades de Conferencias
4. Elementos Futuros de La Junta y Calendario de la Junta

11:00 Aplazamiento 

2

5 
13 

26 

37 
38 



3



4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 
Phone: 720-564-4610 

Fax: 303-939-9569 
www.boulderhousing.org 

Hearing Assistance: 1-800-659-3656 

FRAMEWORK FOR DECISION MAKING 

When evaluating decisions or determining what matters BHP should 
spend time on, in accordance with our fiduciary duties to always act in the 
best interest of the organization, we consider the following questions: 

1. Does this idea/action item further the goals of the organization?

2. Is this relevant and helpful for our constituents/customers?

3. What is the impact on staff?

4. What is the impact on budgets?

5. Is it strategic or operational?

6. Is this within our span of control?

4

http://www.boulderhousing.org/


BOULDER HOUSING PARTNERS 
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 

December 13, 2023 | 9:00 am 
4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

Board meetings are held the second Wednesday of each month, beginning at 9:00 am, at the BHP 
main office (4800 Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304), unless otherwise noted. Board meetings are open 
to everyone and include time for public participation as provided on the agenda. 

For Spanish interpretation during the Board of Commissioners meeting, please contact us at 
720-564-4610 the Friday before the Board meeting to schedule the service.

Commissioner Walker Jeremy Durham Others Present: 
Commissioner Adler  
Commissioner Bissonette 
Commissioner Block 
Commissioner Cooper  
Commissioner Lord  
Commissioner Schoenfeld 
Commissioner Wallach 

Frank Alexander  
Jason Acuña 
Karin Stayton  
Laura Sheinbaum 
Tim Beal 
Tory Livingston 
Will Kugel 

Mark Fearer  
Tim Thomas 

I. Call to order and Determination of a Quorum
Commissioner Walker called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at 9:04 am. A
quorum was declared.

II. Public Participation
The Board Meeting information was posted on the main BHP website (boulderhousing.org) in
English and Spanish.

There was no public participation.

III. Approval of the Meeting Minutes
Consent agenda items approved:

1. Minutes from November 8, 2023

COMMISSIONER BISSONETTE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 8, 2023. 
COMMISSIONER LORD SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion to approve the minutes passed 
unanimously. 

IV. Financial Dashboard
Will Kugel, Chief Financial Officer, and Tory Livingston, Controller, went over the financial
dashboard for October 2023 and answered questions from the Board.

V. Meeting Agenda
Frank Alexander, Deputy Director, introduced Omar Llamas, the Housing Choice Program Manager.
Frank mentioned that this is a great moment for the organization to which we have been able to
add more management capacity. Lidia Vargas, who was previously in a managerial role, has
transitioned to HCV Compliance. Karen Brunnemer, the MTW and Federal Policy Director now has
more capacity to focus on policy and utilization for the organization.

5

http://www.boulderhousing.org/


Filling Resident Commissioner Vacancy  
Jeremy Durham, Executive Director, said that we heard back from the US Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the process for filling the resident commissioner vacancy. 
In January, the Resident Advisory Board (RAB) will nominate one to three individuals from the 
group and the City of Boulder Mayor will formalize the appointment. 

The RAB members are scheduled to meet in January and February 2024. 

Insurance Presentation  
Tory Livingston and Will Kugel gave an overview of the insurance for the organization and 
answered questions from the Board. 

Commissioner Wallach asked whether the insurance deductible covers instances of mold and meth. 
Tory explained that both fall under the pollution clause. In addition, for the state of Colorado, when 
there’s any detection of meth, the organization has to report it to the insurance company as it is a 
Public Health statutory requirement as well as the remediation of the unit. In 2023, we had three 
meth claims in a close timeframe. When we went to renewal, the insurance company declined to 
renew us, and we had to rebid, and we had a higher deductible because of the three instances. The 
cost of remediation is around $30-50k per unit. Will mentioned that $100K is becoming very 
common for this type of claim.  

Frank Alexander explained that due to tighter tenant screening criteria, we’ve seen a positive shift 
in that there has been no contamination from any resident who has been admitted to our properties 
since the beginning of the year. We’re doing our best to be as supportive as possible and follow 
guidelines and procedures. Jeremy Durham said that messages to partners like the Boulder Shelter 
for the Homeless and Mental Health Partners (MHP) have been helpful as well.  

Will Kugel said that BHP is well-positioned to handle unexpected events if it did happen to respond 
in a way that would not jeopardize the organization as a whole. In good shape in case of a worst-
case scenario.  

Commissioner Wallach asked whether our insurance policy covers assistance to tenants for 
overnight stays due to a fire. Tory Livingston explained that the policy does cover the cost of 
lodging, replacing belongings, and getting business income loss reimbursement for days that the 
unit is down. Commissioner Schoenfeld asked if there is a separate wildfire insurance but there is 
not. 

Resolution #2023-14 2024 Final Budget Approval   
Will Kugel and Tory Livingston presented the 2024 Budget Draft and answered questions from the 
Board. 

COMMISSIONER WALLACH MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #2023-14 2024 Final 
Budget Approval. COMMISSIONER LORD SECONDED THE MOTION. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Resolution #2023-15 Arapahoe Court Disposition  
Laura Sheinbaum, Chief Real Estate Officer, presented Resolution #2023-15 Disposition of 
Arapahoe Court and answered questions from the Board.  

6



Laura mentioned that early on, we learned that the remapping of flood maps had created high-
hazard areas surrounding Arapahoe Court – the egress would be very unsafe. Upon 
recommendation from staff and HUD – BHP decided to continue to divest from Public Housing and 
use the proceeds to build or support affordable housing in the future. We have spoken with 
residents and partners, including the Center for People with Disabilities (CPWD) and the 
conversations have gone well. We moved eight residents into new homes within the BHP portfolio.  
 
COMMISSIONER LORD MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #2023-15 ARAPAHOE 
COURT DISPOSITION. COMMISSIONER ADLER SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

VI. Board Matters 
BHP Foundation Board Update 
Commissioner Walker said that the Foundation will meet next in February 2024.  
 
The Foundation has focused on the CO Gives fundraiser. Commissioner Walker thanked the 
Commissioners for their support. Donations to the Foundation will fund the pre-school and summer 
school programs and parenting classes. The Foundation is also working on producing films to 
promote the Foundation.  
 
Commissioner Schoenfeld read a testimonial from a resident. The resident mentioned their 
connection with the program coordinators and their help through the parenting programs. They 
mentioned how happy they were to learn about how to have a better relationship with their 
children. With the programs, the resident now listens and works together with their family. Being 
part of the program has changed her life. She thanked everyone who participated.  
 
Anita Speirs, the BHP Event Coordinator, coordinated several BHP events, including a holiday party 
at the municipal building; city council chamber, and intergenerational quilt-making event. This past 
event – a bike riding workshop with several kids at the Louisville location.  
 
Announcements and Other Items from the Board 
There were no announcements made.  
 
Conference Opportunities 
Commissioners are welcome to contact Jason Acuña if they are interested in attending any 
conference opportunities. 
 
Future Board Items 
There were no new Future Board Items added. 
 
Board Elections  
Commissioner Walker opened the floor for nominations for the Chair and Vice Chair of the Board of 
Commissioners.  
 
Commissioner Walker was nominated for Chair of the Board of Commissioners. Commissioner 
Walker was elected as Chair of the Board of Commissioners unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Lord was nominated for Vice Chair of the Board of Commissioners. Commissioner 
Griffin was elected as Vice Chair of the Board of Commissioners unanimously.  

7



VII. Adjourn
The meeting of the Board of Commissioners adjourned at 10:30 am.

Seal 
DATE: 12/13/2023 

Bob Walker 
Chairperson, Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Boulder 

Jeremy Durham 
Executive Director 

Jason Acuña 
Recording Secretary 

8



BOULDER HOUSING PARTNERS 
Reunión de la Junta de Comisionados 

13 de diciembre de 2023 | 9:00 am 
4800 N. Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304 

Las reuniones de la junta se llevan a cabo el segundo miércoles de cada mes, a partir de las 9:00 am, 
en la oficina principal de BHP (4800 Broadway, Boulder, CO 80304), a menos que se indique lo 
contrario. Las reuniones de la junta están abiertas a todos e incluyen tiempo para participación 
pública según lo dispuesto en la agenda. 

Para interpretación en español durante la reunión de la Junta de Comisionados, contáctenos al 720-
564-4610 el viernes anterior a la reunión de la Junta para programar el servicio.

Commissioner Walker Jeremy Durham Otros Presente: 
Commissioner Adler  
Commissioner Bissonette 
Commissioner Block 
Commissioner Cooper  
Commissioner Lord  
Commissioner Schoenfeld 
Commissioner Wallach 

Frank Alexander  
Jason Acuña 
Karin Stayton  
Laura Sheinbaum 
Tim Beal 
Tory Livingston 
Will Kugel 

Mark Fearer  
Tim Thomas 

I. Llamado al Orden y Determinación de un Quórum
El Comisionado Walker dio inicio a la reunión de la Junta de Comisionados a las 9:04 am. Se declaró
un quórum.

II. Participación Pública
La información de la reunión de la Junta se publicó en el sitio web principal de BHP
(boulderhousing.org) en inglés y español.

No hubo participación del público. 

III. Aprobación del Acta de la Reunión
Puntos de la agenda de consentimiento aprobados:

1. Acta del 8 de noviembre de 2023

IV. Tablero Financiero
Will Kugel, director financiero, y Tory Livingston, controladora, repasaron el panel financiero de
octubre de 2023 y respondió las preguntas de la junta.

V. Agenda de la Reunión
Frank Alexander, subdirector, presentó a Omar Llamas, gerente del programa de elección de
vivienda. Frank mencionó que este es un gran momento para la organización al que hemos podido
sumar más capacidad de gestión. Lidia Vargas, quien anteriormente ocupaba un puesto directivo,
ha hecho la transición a HCV Compliance. Karen Brunnemer, MTW y directora de políticas
federales, ahora tiene más capacidad para centrarse en las políticas y la utilización de la
organización.

9



Cubrir el Puesto Libre de Comisionado Residente 
Jeremy Durham, Director Ejecutivo, dijo que recibimos respuesta del Departamento de Vivienda y 
Desarrollo Urbano de EE. UU. (HUD) sobre el proceso para cubrir la vacante de comisionado 
residente. En enero, la Junta Asesora de Residentes (RAB) nominará de uno a tres individuos del 
grupo y el alcalde de la ciudad de Boulder formalizará el nombramiento. 

El objetivo de BHP es tener este proceso implementado para la reunión de la Junta de febrero de 
2024, ya que enero es un receso de la Junta. Está previsto que los miembros del RAB se reúnan en 
enero y febrero 2024. 

Presentación de seguros 
Tory Livingston y Will Kugel dieron una descripción general del seguro de la organización y 
respondieron preguntas de la Junta. 

El comisario Wallach preguntó si el deducible del seguro cubre los casos de moho y metanfetamina. 
Tory explicó que ambos están incluidos en la cláusula de contaminación. Además, en el estado de 
Colorado, cuando se detecta alguna metanfetamina, tenemos que informarlo a la compañía de 
seguros, ya que es un requisito legal de Salud Pública y debemos remediar la unidad. En 2023, 
tuvimos tres reclamaciones por metanfetamina en un período de tiempo cercano. Cuando fuimos a 
renovación, la compañía de seguros se negó a renovarnos, y tuvimos que volver a ofertar y 
teníamos un deducible más alto por los tres casos. El costo de la remediación es de alrededor de 
30.000 a 50.000 dólares por unidad. Will mencionó que $100 mil se está volviendo muy común 
para este tipo de reclamo. 

Frank Alexander explicó que debido a criterios de selección de inquilinos más estrictos, hemos visto 
un cambio positivo en el sentido de que no ha habido contaminación de ningún residente que haya 
sido admitido en nuestras propiedades desde principios de año. Estamos haciendo todo lo posible 
para brindar el mayor apoyo posible y seguir las pautas y procedimientos. Jeremy Durham dijo que 
los mensajes a socios como Boulder Shelter for the Homeless y Mental Health Partners (MHP) 
también han sido útiles. 

Will Kugel dijo que BHP está bien posicionada para manejar eventos inesperados si respondiera de 
una manera que no pusiera en peligro a la organización en su conjunto. En buena forma en caso del 
peor de los casos. 

El Comisario Wallach preguntó si nuestra póliza de seguro cubre la asistencia a los inquilinos en 
caso de pernoctación debido a un incendio. Tory Livingston explicó que la póliza cubre el costo de 
alojamiento, el reemplazo de pertenencias y el reembolso por la pérdida de ingresos comerciales 
durante los días en que la unidad no funciona. El Comisario Schoenfeld preguntó si existe un seguro 
independiente contra incendios forestales, pero no lo hay. 

Resolución #2023-14 Aprobación Final del Presupuesto 2024 
Will Kugel y Tory Livingston presentaron el borrador del presupuesto de 2024 y respondieron las 
preguntas de la Junta. 

EL COMISIONADO WALLACH SE MOVIÓ PARA APROBAR LA RESOLUCIÓN #2023-14 
APROBACIÓN DEL PRESUPUESTO FINAL 2024. EL COMISIONADO SEÑOR APROBÓ LA 
MOCIÓN. LA MOCIÓN FUE APROBADA POR UNANIMIDAD. 

Resolución #2023-15 Disposición del Tribunal Arapahoe 

10



Laura Sheinbaum, directora de bienes raíces, presentó la Resolución #2023-15 Disposición del 
Tribunal Arapahoe y respondió preguntas de la Junta. 

Laura mencionó que el objetivo es desinvertir en Vivienda Pública. Al principio supimos que la 
remapeo de los mapas de inundaciones había creado áreas de alto riesgo alrededor de Arapahoe 
Court: la salida sería muy insegura. Por recomendación del personal y de HUD, decidimos continuar 
desinvirtiendo en Vivienda Pública y utilizar las ganancias para construir o apoyar viviendas 
asequibles en el futuro. Hemos hablado con residentes y socios, incluido el Centro para Personas 
con Discapacidades (CPWD) y las conversaciones han ido bien. Trasladamos a ocho residentes a 
nuevas viviendas dentro del portafolio de BHP.  

EL COMISIONADO LORD PRESENTÓ UNA MOCIÓN PARA APROBAR LA RESOLUCIÓN #2023-15 
DISPOSICIÓN DEL TRIBUNAL ARAPAHOE. EL COMISIONADO ADLER APOYÓ LA MOCIÓN. LA 
MOCIÓN FUE APROBADA POR UNANIMIDAD. 

VI. Asuntos de la Junta

Novedades de la Fundación de la Junta 
El comisionado Walker dijo que la Fundación se reunirá la próxima vez en febrero de 2024. 

La Fundación se ha centrado en la recaudación de fondos CO Gives. El Comisionado Walker 
agradeció a los Comisionados por su apoyo, contribuciones y donaciones. Las donaciones a la 
Fundación financiarán los programas preescolares y de escuela de verano y las clases para padres. 
La Fundación también está trabajando en la producción de películas para promover la Fundación. 

El comisionado Schoenfeld leyó el testimonio de un residente. El residente mencionó su conexión 
con los coordinadores del programa y su ayuda a través de los programas para padres. 
Mencionaron lo felices que estaban de aprender cómo tener una mejor relación con sus hijos. Con 
los programas, el residente ahora escucha y trabaja junto con su familia. Ser parte del programa le 
ha cambiado la vida. Agradeció a todos los que participaron. 

Anita Speirs, coordinadora de eventos, coordinó varios eventos de BHP, incluida una fiesta 
navideña en el edificio municipal; cámara del ayuntamiento y evento intergeneracional de 
confección de colchas. El evento pasado: un taller de andar en bicicleta con varios niños en la 
ubicación de Louisville. 

Anuncios y Otros Elementos de la Junta 
No hubieron anuncios nuevos. 

Oportunidades de Conferencias 
Los comisionados pueden comunicarse con Jason Acuña si están interesados en asistir a alguna 
conferencia. 

Elementos Futuros de la Junta 
No hubo elementos futuros de la Junta. 

Elecciones de la Junta 

El Comisionado Walker abrió el debate para las nominaciones para Presidente y Vicepresidente de 
la Junta de Comisionados. 

11



El comisionado Walker fue nominado para presidente de la Junta de Comisionados. El comisionado 
Walker fue elegido presidente de la Junta de Comisionados por unanimidad. 

El Comisionado Lord fue nominado para Vicepresidente de la Junta de Comisionados. El 
comisionado Griffin fue elegido por unanimidad vicepresidente de la Junta de Comisionados. 

VII. Aplazar
La reunión de la Junta de Comisionados terminó a las 10:30 am.

Sello 
FECHA: 13 de diciembre de 2023 

Bob Walker 
Presidente de la Junta de Comisionados 
Autoridad de Vivienda de la Ciudad de Boulder 

Jeremy Durham 
Director Ejecutivo 

Jason Acuña 
Secretario de Actas 

12



BHP Financial & Operations Update – BHP Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 14

Boulder Housing Partners
www.boulderhousing.org
720-564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

13



Finance & 
Operations Metrics

14



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR)

Definition: The debt-service coverage ratio (DSCR) measures a projects available cash flow to pay current debt obligations. The DSCR shows investors and 
lenders whether a BHP or tax  credit project has enough income to pay its debts. The ratio is calculated by dividing net operating income by debt service, 
including principal and interest.

Successful

Monitor

Action 
Required

• 1.2+ DSCR

• Between 1.2
and 1.15 DSCR

• Below 1.15

15



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR)

Definition: The debt-service coverage ratio (DSCR) measures a projects available cash 
flow to pay current debt obligations. The DSCR shows investors and lenders whether a 
BHP or tax  credit project has enough income to pay its debts. The ratio is calculated by 
dividing net operating income by debt service, including principal and interest.

BHP Property Analysis:
• All BHP Properties at or above the successful

level.
• Note Hayden Place 2 does not have a DSCR

requirement due to the small number of units.
• Very successful 2023 for BHP properties!

1.2 +
1.15 to 1.2
Below 1.15 16


TC BS 1123

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Nov 2023

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		3,989,108.22

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		94,483.26

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		4,083,591.48



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		75,120.00

		11350.008 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement		211,900.30

		11350.009 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement CD		100,000.00

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		387,020.30



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		274,389.54

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-50,453.95

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		6,992.68

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		61,137.40

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		292,065.67



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		448,044.57

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		6,123.05

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		68,362.05

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		522,529.67



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		5,285,207.12



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		577,489.33

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		2,437,198.26

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,197,365.52

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,840,919.55

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		23,600.00

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		325,989.00

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,088,029.89

		14750.028 		            TC Op Res CD		114,661.23

		14750.029 		            TC Repl Res CD		147,631.49

		14750.030 		            TC Capitalized Services Res CD		76,981.78

		14750.031 		            TC Rev Deficit Res CD		10,264.25

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		49,007.70		1,781,025.01		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		285,844.93		4,241,425.71		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		12,174,983.93



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		14,757,649.10

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		23,580,914.26

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		38,338,563.36



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		423,434.86

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,603,242.31

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		4,212,805.85



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		38,506,919.00

		17730.000 		            Land Improvements - Landscaping		22,945.05

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		119,474.44

		17750.000 		            Building		11,235,179.62

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,332,571.28

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		798,612.26

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,190,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		32,575.12

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,327,781.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		356,571,312.74



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,703,941.92

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,703,941.92



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-57,637,056.22

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-57,637,056.22

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		338,781,683.81



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19200.000 		   Partnership Investment

		19259.999 		       Total Partnership Investment		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,137,738.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-383,678.25

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		754,060.36

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		754,060.36



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		356,995,935.22



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		2,192,048.16

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		301,916.29

		20150.102 		            Accounts Payable - Mortgage Interest		392,476.26

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		2,886,440.71



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20250.001 		            Accrued Payroll		50,405.35

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		50,405.35



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		95,251.90

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		95,251.90



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		6,618.14

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		15,411.59

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		8,115.26

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		21,072.32

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		19,601.60

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		91,897.88

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		15,246.24

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		12,890.40

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		39,396.73

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		5,394.58

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		27,353.19

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		27,913.43

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		47,134.76

		20500.900 		            Deferred Mgmt Fee – Payable		7,000.00

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		345,046.12



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		60,553.69

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		4,583.37

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		1,886,728.00

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		28,882.59

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		16,666.64

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		1,997,414.29



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		24,984.23

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		66,891.28

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		72,351.31

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		94,523.72

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		305,326.18

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		56,651.07

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		224,973.51

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		60,739.55

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		224,771.13

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		156,991.31

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		56,405.60

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		1,344,608.89



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		41,634.45

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		41,634.45



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		553,645.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		160.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		23,576.52

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		8,143.40

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		586,425.04



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		7,347,226.75



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,283,917.52

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		780,249.68

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		845,000.00

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		7,524,425.71

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,508,000.00

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		5,500,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.156 		            Note Payable BHP - HT - CoB HOME Funds		397,007.06

		22100.158 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - LAND		8,312,500.00

		22100.159 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - COB Affordable		3,000,000.00

		22100.161 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - MTW Funds		700,000.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		149,701,002.36



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.114 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - ROP		36,725.01

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		107,408.29

		22170.117 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - WV $845		27,248.11

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		736,554.22

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		180,536.08

		22170.121 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM Dev Fee		633.66

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		255,485.91

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		272,670.08

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,343,515.50

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,809,307.30

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,731,719.36

		22170.132 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC Dev Fee		14,787.61

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.136 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo Dev Fee		1,203.87

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		90,103.89

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		411,903.58

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		112,115.94

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		119,069.15

		22170.141 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy –Dev Fee		2,645.86

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		522,413.32

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		480,265.68

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		365,243.79

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		1,090,312.34

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		50,993.93

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		189,897.63

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		1,444,418.44

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		150,931.90

		22170.151 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – Dev Fee		23,873.64

		22170.152 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30Pearl – Dev Fee		14,139.04

		22170.153 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Tantra Lake		694,430.93

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		485,731.59

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		245,903.03

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		197,936.77

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		25,840.82

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		76,875.00

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		21,525.00

		22170.165 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - LAND		57,803.16

		22170.166 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - COB Affordable		4,677.42

		22170.168 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - MTW Funds		1,091.39

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		17,492,480.00



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		136,935.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		67,051.15

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		203,986.15



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		742,270.71

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,368,598.14

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,292,115.24

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,133,676.10

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		11,956,256.01

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,229,940.32

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,320,946.34

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,201,107.36

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,197,986.81

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,330,311.58

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,126,230.08

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		38,738,219.00

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		3,333,534.09

		22200.243 		            Mort Pay – tcrf		50,206.83

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		115,021,398.61



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		120,640.13

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,887,307.71

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		713,614.91

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,053,052.67

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		281,365,814.45



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		288,713,041.20



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-62,424,087.86

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,475,569.88

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		22,051,542.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,429,721.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		10,482,850.00

		30410.126 		            LP Contributions – Rally Flats		3,325,363.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-421,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		68,282,894.02



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		356,995,935.22



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




TC BS 1222

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Dec 2022

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		3,108,825.92

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		98,423.64

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		3,207,249.56



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		121,381.19

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		121,381.19



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		307,670.91

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-44,146.79

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		4,730.76

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		88,268.54

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		356,523.42



		12200.000 		   Accounts Receivable - Tax Credits

		12250.007 		            AR TC - Red Oak Park		28,676.00

		12250.013 		            AR TC – Canopy		1,160.00

		12250.014 		            AR TC – West End		73,027.70

		12250.015 		            AR TC Ciclo		46,369.63

		12250.016 		            AR TC 30Pearl		140,839.56

		12359.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable - Tax Credits		290,072.89



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		261,034.19

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		6,736.51

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		101,399.76

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		369,170.46



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		4,344,397.52



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		540,330.36

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		257,490.36

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,157,329.83

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,949,285.20

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		33,481.86

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		452,209.39

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,080,897.62

		14750.027 		            Capital One - Escrow Holding Account		2,000,091.85

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		81,374.02		1,360,085.04		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		278,348.57		4,227,633.77		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		11,830,840.06



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		3,688,207.46

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		8,780,359.42

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		12,468,566.88



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		265,103.11

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,536,935.81

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		3,988,167.60



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		29,657,619.00

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		119,474.44

		17750.000 		            Building		11,244,929.53

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,163,224.70

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		609,261.04

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,168,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		32,575.12

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,321,582.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		347,321,920.80



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,210,988.88

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,210,988.88



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-47,627,638.00

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-47,627,638.00

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		313,940,028.40



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19100.000 		   Interest Receivable Notes -

		19159.999 		       Total Interest Receivable Notes		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,070,329.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-313,867.29

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		756,462.32

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		756,462.32



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		330,871,728.30



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		86,260.06

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		770,975.52

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		857,235.58



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		0.00



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		83,222.16

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		83,222.16



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		10,152.01

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		23,142.06

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		10,303.69

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		28,232.89

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		19,321.81

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		123,217.82

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		17,136.33

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		7,103.95

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		36,987.37

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		16,792.72

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		35,716.60

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		27,543.84

		20500.018 		            AP TC – Hilltop		-2,000,000.00

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		48,915.51

		20500.900 		            Deferred Mgmt Fee – Payable		88,638.20

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		2,493,204.80



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		79,125.08

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		2,750.00

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		1,629,978.75

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		43,057.93

		20550.800 		            Unclaimed Funds		776.32

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		27,827.75

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		1,783,515.83



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		24,770.06

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		66,891.28

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		73,354.02

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		94,523.72

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		302,327.99

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		56,064.42

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		220,947.95

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		59,772.46

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		221,450.31

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		154,895.95

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		56,418.24

		20700.300 		            Current Notes Payable		507,016.05

		20700.310 		            Current Interest Payable on Notes		514,966.04

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		2,353,398.49



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		109,177.79

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		109,177.79



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		542,399.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		160.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		12,852.60

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		2,814.89

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		559,126.61



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		8,238,881.26



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,283,917.52

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		780,249.68

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		845,000.00

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		5,276,820.74

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,082,450.21

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		2,750,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		131,868,340.54



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.114 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - ROP		64.33

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		97,999.66

		22170.117 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - WV $845		16,807.04

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		661,610.70

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		163,279.80

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		232,569.28

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		239,745.05

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,004,851.46

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,590,832.38

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,160,361.51

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		70,631.07

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		322,884.89

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		76,630.05

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		93,337.11

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		335,059.07

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		326,305.08

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		278,999.39

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		807,561.30

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		38,952.78

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		154,593.24

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		979,994.59

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		90,309.52

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		209,066.67

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		78,222.25

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		20,920.15

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		2,731.14

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		8,125.00

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		2,275.00

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		13,159,261.27



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		123,185.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		55,251.23

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		178,436.23



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		764,996.21

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,429,564.22

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,356,293.52

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,219,982.72

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		12,238,098.50

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,281,742.36

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,529,969.95

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,257,453.12

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,406,350.38

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,475,658.72

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,177,085.52

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		33,755,091.84

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		50,001.00

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		107,942,288.06



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		38,182.12

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,877,825.26

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		604,538.36

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,235,104.78

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		251,913,221.32



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		260,152,102.58



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-51,232,338.51

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,266,088.23

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		21,538,470.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,124,270.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		5,990,200.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-330,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		70,719,625.72



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		330,871,728.30



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




TC BS 1223

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Dec 2023

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		4,070,574.54

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		94,483.26

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		4,165,057.80



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		75,120.00

		11350.008 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement		212,321.20

		11350.009 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement CD		100,000.00

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		387,441.20



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		326,757.61

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-141,385.07

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		5,474.52

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		131,275.54

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		322,122.60



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		365,408.97

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		5,469.76

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		97,434.56

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		468,313.29



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		5,342,934.89



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		576,226.83

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		1,666,497.47

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,207,768.94

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,842,907.38

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		23,609.38

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		323,722.46

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,088,816.80

		14750.028 		            TC Op Res CD		115,823.05

		14750.029 		            TC Repl Res CD		149,110.49

		14750.030 		            TC Capitalized Services Res CD		77,761.81

		14750.031 		            TC Rev Deficit Res CD		10,368.25

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		51,157.26		1,795,477.89		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		286,768.51		4,245,498.94		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		11,420,539.63



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		18,957,910.59

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		23,152,010.80

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		42,109,921.39



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		656,258.86

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,603,242.31

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		4,445,629.85



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		38,506,919.00

		17730.000 		            Land Improvements - Landscaping		22,945.05

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		134,301.94

		17750.000 		            Building		11,235,179.62

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,308,970.25

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		906,041.51

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,190,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		224,816.35

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,327,781.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		356,862,209.69



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,775,429.93

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,775,429.93



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-58,513,056.87

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-58,513,056.87

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		342,129,274.13



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19200.000 		   Partnership Investment

		19259.999 		       Total Partnership Investment		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,137,738.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-390,024.69

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		747,713.92

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		747,713.92



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		359,640,462.57



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		2,087,450.64

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		495,990.38

		20150.102 		            Accounts Payable - Mortgage Interest		419,700.67

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		3,003,141.69



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		0.00



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		89,891.62

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		89,891.62



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		10,192.91

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		23,146.56

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		10,865.12

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		26,474.68

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		27,843.86

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		125,846.43

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		13,254.41

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		16,603.41

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		41,354.50

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		9,735.98

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		44,367.97

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		35,491.84

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		66,341.06

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		451,518.73



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		66,449.32

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		2,750.04

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		2,656,058.81

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		30,996.85

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		20,020.97

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		2,776,275.99



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		25,833.58

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		71,373.63

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		74,343.71

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		98,107.18

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		316,227.02

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		57,691.44

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		231,185.70

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		62,346.03

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		230,209.07

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		160,728.91

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		58,507.01

		20700.300 		            Current Notes Payable		209,777.79

		20700.310 		            Current Interest Payable on Notes		556,395.13

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		2,152,726.20



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		41,922.19

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		41,922.19



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		552,431.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		260.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		23,386.05

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		9,386.13

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		586,363.30



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		9,101,839.72



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,190,476.09

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		742,628.46

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		766,284.86

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		6,755,094.90

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,508,000.00

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		5,500,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.156 		            Note Payable BHP - HT - CoB HOME Funds		397,007.06

		22100.158 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - LAND		8,312,500.00

		22100.159 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - COB Affordable		3,000,000.00

		22100.160 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.161 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - MTW Funds		700,000.00

		22100.164 		            Note Payable BHP – GP Loan		18,556.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		149,440,449.76



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		108,272.35

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		573,185.13

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		182,111.82

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		257,569.24

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		275,791.76

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,374,445.78

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,830,021.30

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,785,890.79

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		91,900.47

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		420,116.51

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		115,341.93

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		121,443.21

		22170.141 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy –Dev Fee		731.65

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		284,031.34

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		494,470.20

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		373,319.40

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		1,116,788.12

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		52,121.41

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		193,139.21

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		1,489,594.21

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		156,782.39

		22170.153 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Tantra Lake		730,920.93

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		511,255.15

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		264,619.33

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		214,594.96

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		28,015.56

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		83,317.19

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		23,328.81

		22170.165 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - LAND		88,697.95

		22170.166 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - COB Affordable		7,177.42

		22170.167 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - County Worthy Cause		376.34

		22170.168 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - MTW Funds		1,674.72

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		17,345,588.34



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		138,185.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		68,123.87

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		206,308.87



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		739,273.92

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,358,190.59

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,283,905.44

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,122,189.50

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		11,918,873.31

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,224,059.74

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,294,758.69

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,194,140.19

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,172,820.57

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,312,834.56

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,118,591.15

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		38,738,219.00

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		4,401,454.91

		22200.243 		            Mort Pay – tcrf		683,374.11

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		116,562,685.68



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		22,453.82

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,887,307.71

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		723,530.96

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,141,322.93

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		282,413,709.72



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		291,515,549.44



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-63,563,512.75

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,457,013.88

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		22,051,542.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,429,721.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		10,482,850.00

		30410.126 		            LP Contributions – Rally Flats		4,325,363.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-421,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		68,124,913.13



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		359,640,462.57



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




Cash report

																				2018\2018-07\[2018-07 11100



		jndjmfe_live_update		[^^.bhp]				BHP CASH Report 				31-Dec-12		April-18		May-18		June-18		July-18		August-18		September-18		October-18		November-18		December-18		January-19		February-19		March-19		April-19		May-19		June-19		July-19		August-19		September-19		October-19		November-19		December-19		January-20		February-20		March-20		April-20		May-20		June-20		July-20		August-20		September-20		October-20		November-20		December-20		January-21		February-21		March-21		April-21		May-21		June-21		July-21		August-21		September-21		October-21		November-21		December-21		January-22		February-22		March-22		April-22		May-22		June-22		July-22		August-22		September-22		October-22		November-22		December-22		January-23		February-23		March-23		April-23		May-23		June-23		July-23		August-23		September-23		October-23		November-23		December-23

		A		[accrual,livebudget]

		2017						Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Board Target		Surplus (Deficit)				Notes

		LTD								BHP Operating Reserves		3,022,524		2,722,810		2,872,228		2,980,858		3,267,017		3,223,895		5,515,244		2,905,422		2,539,787		2,603,438		2,340,854		3,009,159		2,928,325		3,087,198		3,370,194		2,583,838		3,361,695		3,423,442		3,812,703		3,810,872		3,399,048		2,510,456		3,537,603		3,242,076		3,567,336		3,374,831		2,789,560		2,796,013		3,559,809		4,002,411		3,880,722		3,659,193		3,687,910		3,204,386		2,990,549		2,955,009		3,008,660		2,988,887		3,348,431		3,134,742		3,821,473		3,738,122		3,407,483		3,465,799		3,292,064		3,234,552		3,213,084		2,990,573		2,634,141		2,567,149		2,577,544		4,018,970

Lujing Zhang: Lujing Zhang:
$390,893 .tcbc dev fee payment
$830,452 waterfall payment		4,127,515		4,169,144		3,647,952		3,668,315		3,464,929		3,674,076		3,534,370		3,825,887		3,298,457		3,588,816		4,273,660		4,221,461		4,043,356		3,840,857		3,539,079		3,841,578		3,740,155		3,460,275		2,750,000		1,091,578				2 Months of operating expenses (excluding HAP)				**Adjust Surplus (deficit) calculation each month

										Insurance Reserve																																												500,000										500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		750,000		750,000		1,000,000		960,985		949,347		949,347		931,279		931,279		911,363		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,222		911,591		902,765		716,079		716,636		719,806		719,889		719,987		725,118		725,210		838,108		843,332		843,476		843,612		848,944		500,000		343,476

		10		[113*,1145*]						BHP Replacement Reserves		926,975		2,725,889		2,723,852		2,718,326		2,693,629		2,708,015		2,737,825		2,770,677		2,775,022		2,765,781		2,790,078		2,803,937		2,869,167		2,868,356		3,059,090		3,146,470		3,084,115		3,036,073		2,813,098		2,835,865		3,369,041		3,366,522		2,854,005		2,861,445		2,893,461		2,925,025		2,932,844		2,952,678		2,984,082		3,015,653		3,006,692		3,033,965		3,065,222		3,095,606		3,081,387		3,111,767		3,074,514		6,061,618		6,090,781		6,120,817		7,200,263		7,291,484		7,187,394		6,801,543		6,725,358		3,279,857		6,580,733		6,330,204		6,217,137		3,648,169		4,635,282		4,596,165		5,402,467		5,603,646		5,354,778		5,248,582		5,243,145		5,417,035		5,415,290		5,317,532		5,195,366		5,130,473		5,045,181		4,772,727		4,716,534		4,605,087		4,581,254		4,544,992		4,543,912		4,492,832		1,771,000		2,773,992				$3,500 per Workforce Unit				**Make sure notes are pulled from current month

		Yardi		11111*																																																																														- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,310,843		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								Total Unrestricted BHP Cash				3,949,499		5,448,699		5,596,080		5,699,184		5,960,646		5,931,910		8,253,068		5,676,098		5,314,808		5,369,219		5,130,932		5,813,096		5,797,491		5,955,553		6,429,284		5,730,308		6,445,810		6,459,515		6,625,800		6,646,737		6,768,090		6,376,978		6,391,608		6,457,726		6,815,001		6,299,856		6,222,405		6,248,691		7,043,891		7,518,064		7,387,414		7,193,158		7,253,133		6,799,992		6,571,936		6,566,776		6,583,174		9,550,505		10,189,212		10,005,559		12,021,736		11,990,592		11,544,225		11,216,689		10,948,701		10,756,530		10,705,181		10,231,903		9,762,404		7,126,444		8,123,952		9,526,261		10,441,108		10,683,915		9,913,856		9,828,119		9,619,665		9,993,876		9,665,739		9,860,055		9,213,630		9,439,177		10,038,828		9,719,306		9,485,101		9,284,052		8,963,664		9,230,047		9,127,679		8,802,050		5,021,000		4,209,047

		LTD																																																																																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								Development Resources, Including LOC						Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance				279,880

										Development Equity Fund														594,578		458,973		809,605		1,136,194		1,053,268		1,763,449		1,197,262		1,426,152		1,282,824		3,267,057		2,396,814		2,525,595		2,952,242		2,337,473		797,059		1,749,023		1,378,541		3,446,808		3,951,683		3,831,031		3,627,508		3,512,675		1,763,712		1,599,781		1,478,107		3,042,598		451,493		1,427,261		390,467		870,442		1,336,330		2,527,481		2,294,867		4,104,415		3,996,492		3,847,409		3,512,777		2,993,928		2,676,229		3,514,643		3,854,388		3,687,796		3,589,023		760,430		523,389		541,311		666,853		477,138		283,817		502,186		995,265		568,863		431,327		149,031		2,618,282		2,411,302		1,921,818		1,818,833		1,369,414		2,580,549		2,003,838		3,528,295		3,106,365		2,999,940				-74,095								

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
Canopy; 2nd tranche; $388,112
Canopy; 3rd tranche; 399,953
West End; 3rd tranche; 1,325,085		

Lujing Zhang: Lujing Zhang:
$390,893 .tcbc dev fee payment
$830,452 waterfall payment																																																		

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
refi loan proceeds allocated to DEF
				

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
excludes Predev expenditures, so diff than July balance shown
								4131

										City of Boulder; 30Pearl Entitlement Project Funds																																				891,177		529,687		251,631		124,086		96,283		93,858		93,858		82,789		82,789		68,702		42,883		26,603		21,697		21,697		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		 																								3921

										Line of Credit - Available														670,000		3,703,573		310,339		2,870,999		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		9,592,000		9,592,000		3,724,367		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		10,000,000		9,592,000		3,724,367		3,724,367		3,724,367		3,724,367		8,224,367		9,224,367		9,224,367		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		9,700,000		9,700,000		9,700,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000																										210

																																																																		0				0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																																																																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0														- 0																																								BHP units		RR target		total target

								Restricted by Property/Program				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance																506		3500		1,771,000.00

										Project Based Operating Reserve		355,264		466,184		495,085		535,112		325,654		384,505		481,150		556,823		622,562		480,046		555,846		302,189		151,496		233,593		19,482		0		0																																						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										COVID reserves																																																																				241,668		224,908		217,119		177,576		138,912		127,958		101,572		66,187		52,374		45,209		31,017		38,924		3,212		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		56,459		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				52,420

										EHV Reserves																																																																																				141,965		175,321		200,574		218,272		188,297		161,946		134,596		106,024		60,890		(7,052)		17,407		38,813		36,120		100,544		83,227		79,532		81,494		66,594		73,446		91,635		82,312		68,168		72,975		69,469		93,613		73,307		83,936		74,146		76,614																		4000		2,024,000.00

										ARPA																																																																																																						395,535		358,046		338,558		317,388		294,726		293,055		293,055		293,055		293,055		228,704		228,704		228,704		229,580		156,779		156,779		51,217		439,617		439,617		439,617		439,617

										MTW  Reserves (1)		785,421		1,783,699		1,786,929		1,779,279		1,786,359		1,834,881		497,627		534,066		585,667		841,230		877,849		873,550		863,796		823,491		750,113		748,861		670,018		595,256		510,010		504,660		418,552		334,802		484,871		597,177		734,028		647,496		722,235		655,920		620,484		995,774		1,031,905		1,085,289		990,469		672,273		627,540		566,896		910,460		993,958		1,052,682		1,184,565		1,211,463		1,238,314		1,303,550		1,270,927		1,163,660		1,199,910		1,180,159		1,203,701		1,199,027		1,243,956		1,303,694		1,054,721		1,039,784		1,047,053		1,082,396		1,012,951		1,108,149		1,238,936		1,226,023		908,347		852,472		824,301		1,167,810		1,164,997		1,094,677		1,403,169		1,464,074		1,163,078		996,982		901,268												April; S8 hcvp excess funds = 461K   MTW/ zs8admin funds = $736K

								Total Cash Restricted by Program				1,140,685		2,249,883		2,282,014		2,314,390		2,112,013		2,219,385		978,778		1,090,889		1,208,228		1,321,276		1,433,695		1,175,739		1,015,293		1,057,084		769,595		748,861		670,018		595,256		510,010		504,660		418,552		334,802		484,871		597,177		734,028		647,496		722,235		655,920		620,484		995,774		1,031,905		1,085,289		990,469		913,941		852,448		784,015		1,088,036		1,132,870		1,180,640		1,286,137		1,277,650		1,432,653		1,524,080		1,502,518		1,420,855		1,391,419		1,342,104		1,338,297		1,305,051		1,304,845		1,692,177		1,430,174		1,417,155		1,400,562		1,477,665		1,389,232		1,480,736		1,669,945		1,585,672		1,210,496		1,172,811		1,135,316		1,465,558		1,394,751		1,320,925		1,547,999		1,976,998		1,686,631		1,510,745		1,469,919

																																																																																														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

								(1)		Note MTW target changed to $0 in 2017 budget due to change in HUD Cash Management which requires excess funds to be held at HUD rather than PHA																																																																																						- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

																																																																																																- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0																																				 

								Other Restricted Funds				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance

		pbcp		14760*						Canyon Pointe		134,617		206,289		212,089		217,881		223,695		229,509		235,308		241,163		247,006		252,861		259,003		265,126		271,263		277,430		283,595		112		0		0																																				- 0		- 0				- 0										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0								- 0

														0		0		0		0																																																																				- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0								- 0

										Tantra Rehab Funds (1)				539,430		492,748		460,358		377,516		373,400		325,675		310,189		308,727		301,186		292,414		292,414		292,414		292,414		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										Stablization Reserve																																																																		400,000		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				48,903		- 0				45,291		- 0						38,066																										- 0				- 0		- 0

										Habitat Funds				108,755		107,925		107,774		107,774		107,774		107,774		107,774		108,080		107,774		107,774		107,774		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		75,504		49,013		75,504		75,504		72,082		72,082		72,082		68,660		68,660		66,151		66,151		66,151		62,743		62,743		59,334		59,334		59,334		55,925		55,925		55,925		52,414		52,414		52,414		48,903		48,903		48,903		48,903		45,291		45,291		41,678		41,678		41,678		38,066		38,066		38,066		34,649		34,649		34,649		31,033		31,033		31,035		27,422		27,424		27,426		23,704		23,706		23,708		19,985		19,986		19,986		19,987

										Broadway East Bond Restricted Funds																						2,959		2,679		49,157		49,061		49,182		49,122		51,104		51,250		51,270		51,514		51,550		51,663		51,694		51,493		52,379		52,410		53,085		52,946		53,101		53,102		52,932		53,084		52,911		53,050		53,068		52,583		53,059		52,878		53,078		48,087		48,043		52,997		48,044		52,969		52,794		52,923		52,904		52,398		52,634		52,314		52,134		51,583		51,115		50,748		50,278		49,884		49,888		49,592		49,450		49,261		48,611		49,022		48,891		48,835		48,830		48,657		48,675		48,696		48,722		48,754

										COB PSH Program Funds 										156,224		144,474		129,668		116,319		103,229		90,359		76,303		56,985		239,373		223,981		206,443		191,951		156,867		131,215		291,574		290,158		246,687		212,039		176,251		148,976		121,619		973,020		919,631		836,575		774,027		709,835		639,753		568,304		493,797		415,904		338,526		259,477		173,706		1,014,316		929,983		851,747		760,500		674,589		594,151		507,727		426,918		343,884		282,692		1,097,593		1,036,431		925,148		858,445		767,578		681,113		590,454		504,438		414,556		327,417		238,423		150,049		81,055		892,394		802,579		411,779		320,236		231,087		445,392		354,263		265,662		176,697		88,493

										Canopy Contribution being held																																1,326,334		1,328,013		1,329,322		1,330,677		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				458,149				8,106		51,276		8,229		8,229				71,588																														48,675		48,696

										Cornell House Escrow; July 1 Sale																																80,000		726,844		0		0		0		0		0				0		0				0		53,101				53,101		0		0						- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		92,005		95,358				51,925		102,156		51,276		51,276				956																														354,263		265,662

										Palo HOA Restricted Funds																																										1		7,021		7,021		7,021		7,134		7,134		7,134		7,246		7,379		7,379		7,379		7,498		7,498		7,618		7,618		7,618		7,737		7,737		7,737		7,860		7,860		7,860		7,983		7,983		7,983		7,983		8,106		8,106		8,229		8,229		8,229		8,352		8,352		8,352		8,482		8,482		8,482		8,608		8,608		8,608		8,735		39		39		8,865		8,866		8,866		8,996		8,996		8,994		8,993

										30 Pearl Garage construction restricted funds																																										3,639,140		3,534,440		3,537,456		3,345,576		3,216,649		2,793,381		2,793,492		2,281,169		1,516,448		516,216		16,606		6,873		2,936,729		2,062,874		1,595,386		1,591,223		1,287,752		1,287,017		459,119		459,123		454,124		453,971		458,142		458,145		458,149		51,925		51,925		51,276		51,276		51,276		37,928		37,929		37,930		37,934		37,941		37,949		37,972		37,998		37,998		38,034		16		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										S8/FSS Escrow		59,442		187,835		178,477		168,542		88,791		92,787		84,619		90,341		96,126		76,845		69,351		75,192		81,502		88,241		96,050		102,575		74,062		79,754		86,196		89,595		83,127		84,176		68,265		73,421		74,938		79,576		72,278		76,511		75,179		78,579		67,903		72,354		75,286		80,445		86,295		83,161		89,269		95,020		95,022		95,023		110,161		88,847		94,112		92,005		95,358		93,432		98,034		102,156		91,190		87,794		71,587		71,588		51,510		49,238		47,451		49,575		49,605		19,586		21,170		22,882		25,474		26,530		28,933		30,747		18,640		20,232		20,947		22,494		24,255		29,787

										Section 8 NED NRA(HAP)		37,097		40,940		80,765		84,754		140,635		195,550		253,754		302,674		12,826		48,583		55,988		80,060		95,723		111,538		124,011		139,863		113,256		126,599		142,633		156,995		146,378		128,915		126,801		120,489		131,206		165,579		179,017		158,883		70,319		12,410		15,334		49,667		68,720		73,996		54,371		45,424		30,818		75,737		125,992		86,563		84,967		77,993		77,755		72,773		123,196		126,503		87,821		86,847		56,387		24,932		134		956		2,023		(11,296)		(13,954)		(20,069)		(14,088)		295		(50,027)		(6,455)		18,023		17,205		643		6,490		(8,305)		18,150		6,050		21,947		13,541		15,101

								Total Restricted Cash Other				231,156		1,159,634		1,109,247		1,130,253		1,094,637		1,143,494		1,136,798		1,168,461		875,994		877,608		863,792		880,230		1,131,427		1,144,658		986,276		2,116,952		2,677,140		1,945,135		2,129,345		2,114,739		5,666,869		5,544,731		5,493,965		5,270,030		5,126,980		5,594,154		5,544,269		4,932,964		4,013,577		2,894,645		2,317,032		2,271,495		5,548,656		2,878,222		2,319,597		2,223,821		1,823,266		2,713,630		1,851,856		1,725,817		1,643,070		1,533,671		1,454,090		1,365,507		1,338,302		850,553		751,774		1,568,667		1,462,825		1,191,372		1,070,135		976,052		870,109		763,496		669,285		575,027		493,926		385,535		248,281		224,422		1,020,675		922,800		517,711		438,876		322,823		565,004		458,915		387,782		292,196		211,116

																																																																																																- 0

								(1)		Amount held for specific capital items at Tantra as required by bank. 																																																																																						- 0

		15*																																																																																														- 0

		16*																																																																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		17*						Restricted Cash Tenant Security Deposits				418,520		455,879		455,896		468,180		468,198		468,196		507,121		507,216		507,298		487,951		488,031		523,637		530,357		530,439		530,522		526,244		480,903		480,971		512,631		512,700		511,339		517,935		543,210		543,630		576,469		576,948		577,444		545,508		545,841		546,354		560,287		559,950		556,170		529,624		529,624		529,623		529,983		529,983		529,984		527,965		567,687		567,689		565,169		565,170		565,170		554,909		554,910		554,909		549,860		461,929		461,860		437,771		437,769		437,773		454,658		454,673		454,693		457,530		457,738		458,212		453,764		453,836		453,910		464,807		464,868		464,978		467,438		471,556		471,639		468,062

		[1245*,190*,191*,192*]																																																																																												- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

										Total Cash above		5,739,860		9,314,096		9,443,237		9,612,008		9,635,493		9,762,986		11,470,343		8,901,638		8,715,934		9,192,248		8,969,719		10,156,151		9,671,831		10,113,887		9,998,501		12,389,422		12,670,684		12,897,649		12,730,028		12,116,308		14,285,995		14,119,752		14,386,052		16,055,024		16,932,746		17,032,275		16,762,561		15,938,641		14,014,109		13,576,315		12,796,441		14,172,243		14,819,673		12,568,791		10,683,824		10,994,428		11,380,540		16,474,221		16,066,311		17,669,644		19,526,387		19,391,765		18,620,093		17,663,563		16,969,009		17,087,806		17,228,109		17,401,324		16,688,915		10,864,772		11,891,265		12,912,219		13,833,643		13,763,533		12,799,931		12,749,887		13,044,935		13,076,399		12,389,412		11,902,865		14,479,810		14,363,081		14,398,474		13,837,222		12,977,438		14,443,233		13,871,503		15,304,960		14,509,273		13,951,738

										Total Per BHP Cash Tab		7,827,331		11,481,562		11,586,632		11,715,624		11,625,977		11,947,273		11,470,343		8,901,638		8,715,934		9,192,248		8,969,719		10,156,151		9,671,831		10,113,887		9,998,501		12,389,422		12,670,684		12,897,649		12,730,028		12,116,308		13,385,996		14,619,752		14,386,052		16,055,024		16,932,746		17,032,275		16,762,562		15,938,641		14,014,110		13,576,315		12,796,441		14,172,243		14,819,673		12,568,791		10,683,824		10,994,428		11,380,540		16,474,221		16,066,311		17,669,644		19,526,387		19,391,765		18,620,093		17,663,563		16,969,009		17,087,806		17,228,109		17,401,323		16,688,916		10,864,772		11,891,265		12,912,219		13,833,643		13,763,533		12,799,931		12,749,887		13,044,935		13,076,399		12,389,412		11,902,865		14,479,810		14,363,081		14,398,474		13,837,222		12,977,438		14,443,233		13,871,503		15,304,960		14,509,273		13,951,738

										Diff		-0		-2,167,465		-2,143,395		-2,103,616		-1,990,484		-2,184,287		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		899,999		-500,000		0		0		0		0		-1		0		-1		0		0		0		0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		[2070*,2080*]

		2210*

		[2217*,222*,2235*]











		[110*,112*,111*]























































































































































































Summary

				BHP Cash Report (12/31/2023)

						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change		Board Goal		Surplus / Deficit to Goal

				Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations

				BHP Operating Cash		$   3,460,275		$   (279,880)		$   (74,095)		$   2,750,000		$   710,275

				Insurance Reserve		$   848,944		$   5,331		$   132,864		$   500,000		$   348,944

				BHP Replacement Reserves		$   4,492,832		$   (51,080)		$   (922,459)		$   1,771,000		$   2,721,832



				Total Unrestricted BHP Cash		$   8,802,050		$   (325,628)		$   (863,689)		$   5,021,000		$   3,781,050





						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Development Resources, Including LOC

				Development Equity Fund		$   3,106,365		$   (106,425)		$   2,568,613

				Line of Credit - Available		$   10,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0





						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Other Key Restricted Cash Funds

				EHV Reserves		$   76,614		$   2,469		$   10,021

				ARPA		$   439,617		$   - 0		$   146,562

				MTW  Reserves (1)		$   901,268		$   (95,714)		$   (324,756)

				Habitat Funds		$   19,987		$   1		$   (11,046)

				Broadway East Bond Restricted Funds		$   48,754		$   33		$   (695)

				COB PSH Program Funds 		$   88,493		$   (88,204)		$   (61,556)

				Palo HOA Restricted Funds		$   8,993		$   (1)		$   384

				S8/FSS Escrow		$   29,787		$   5,532		$   8,618

				Section 8 NED NRA(HAP)		$   15,101		$   1,560		$   65,128

				Restricted Cash Tenant Security Deposits		$   468,062		$   (3,577)		$   10,324









Tax Credits Cash Summary

				Tax Credit Cash Report (12/31/2023)

						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Cash Category

				Operating Cash		$   4,165,058		$   81,466		$   957,808

				Replacement Reserves		$   1,795,478		$   14,453		$   435,393

				Operating Reserves		$   4,245,499		$   4,073		$   17,865



				Total		$   10,206,035		$   99,992		$   1,411,066

																				1.2 +

																				1.15 to 1.2

																				Below 1.15







www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR)

Definition: The debt-service coverage ratio (DSCR) measures a projects available cash 
flow to pay current debt obligations. The DSCR shows investors and lenders whether a 
BHP or tax  credit project has enough income to pay its debts. The ratio is calculated by 
dividing net operating income by debt service, including principal and interest.

Tax Credit  Property Analysis:
• Overall, highly successful year for the tax credit

properties.  Only 1 tax credit property under the required
DSCR level (Canopy)

• BHP will work with lender and investor to draft a written
corrective action plan for Canopy in 2024.

• Note Lee Hill does not have a DSCR requirement, but
rather a 1.05 expense coverage ratio requirement, which
as met in 2023.

• BHP is monitoring Ciclo closely in 2024.
1.2 +
1.15 to 1.2
Below 1.15

17


TC BS 1123

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Nov 2023

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		3,989,108.22

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		94,483.26

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		4,083,591.48



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		75,120.00

		11350.008 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement		211,900.30

		11350.009 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement CD		100,000.00

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		387,020.30



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		274,389.54

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-50,453.95

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		6,992.68

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		61,137.40

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		292,065.67



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		448,044.57

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		6,123.05

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		68,362.05

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		522,529.67



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		5,285,207.12



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		577,489.33

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		2,437,198.26

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,197,365.52

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,840,919.55

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		23,600.00

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		325,989.00

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,088,029.89

		14750.028 		            TC Op Res CD		114,661.23

		14750.029 		            TC Repl Res CD		147,631.49

		14750.030 		            TC Capitalized Services Res CD		76,981.78

		14750.031 		            TC Rev Deficit Res CD		10,264.25

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		49,007.70		1,781,025.01		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		285,844.93		4,241,425.71		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		12,174,983.93



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		14,757,649.10

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		23,580,914.26

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		38,338,563.36



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		423,434.86

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,603,242.31

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		4,212,805.85



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		38,506,919.00

		17730.000 		            Land Improvements - Landscaping		22,945.05

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		119,474.44

		17750.000 		            Building		11,235,179.62

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,332,571.28

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		798,612.26

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,190,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		32,575.12

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,327,781.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		356,571,312.74



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,703,941.92

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,703,941.92



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-57,637,056.22

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-57,637,056.22

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		338,781,683.81



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19200.000 		   Partnership Investment

		19259.999 		       Total Partnership Investment		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,137,738.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-383,678.25

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		754,060.36

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		754,060.36



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		356,995,935.22



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		2,192,048.16

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		301,916.29

		20150.102 		            Accounts Payable - Mortgage Interest		392,476.26

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		2,886,440.71



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20250.001 		            Accrued Payroll		50,405.35

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		50,405.35



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		95,251.90

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		95,251.90



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		6,618.14

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		15,411.59

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		8,115.26

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		21,072.32

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		19,601.60

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		91,897.88

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		15,246.24

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		12,890.40

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		39,396.73

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		5,394.58

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		27,353.19

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		27,913.43

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		47,134.76

		20500.900 		            Deferred Mgmt Fee – Payable		7,000.00

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		345,046.12



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		60,553.69

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		4,583.37

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		1,886,728.00

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		28,882.59

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		16,666.64

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		1,997,414.29



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		24,984.23

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		66,891.28

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		72,351.31

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		94,523.72

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		305,326.18

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		56,651.07

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		224,973.51

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		60,739.55

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		224,771.13

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		156,991.31

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		56,405.60

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		1,344,608.89



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		41,634.45

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		41,634.45



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		553,645.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		160.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		23,576.52

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		8,143.40

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		586,425.04



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		7,347,226.75



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,283,917.52

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		780,249.68

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		845,000.00

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		7,524,425.71

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,508,000.00

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		5,500,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.156 		            Note Payable BHP - HT - CoB HOME Funds		397,007.06

		22100.158 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - LAND		8,312,500.00

		22100.159 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - COB Affordable		3,000,000.00

		22100.161 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - MTW Funds		700,000.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		149,701,002.36



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.114 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - ROP		36,725.01

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		107,408.29

		22170.117 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - WV $845		27,248.11

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		736,554.22

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		180,536.08

		22170.121 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM Dev Fee		633.66

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		255,485.91

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		272,670.08

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,343,515.50

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,809,307.30

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,731,719.36

		22170.132 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC Dev Fee		14,787.61

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.136 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo Dev Fee		1,203.87

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		90,103.89

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		411,903.58

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		112,115.94

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		119,069.15

		22170.141 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy –Dev Fee		2,645.86

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		522,413.32

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		480,265.68

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		365,243.79

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		1,090,312.34

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		50,993.93

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		189,897.63

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		1,444,418.44

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		150,931.90

		22170.151 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – Dev Fee		23,873.64

		22170.152 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30Pearl – Dev Fee		14,139.04

		22170.153 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Tantra Lake		694,430.93

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		485,731.59

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		245,903.03

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		197,936.77

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		25,840.82

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		76,875.00

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		21,525.00

		22170.165 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - LAND		57,803.16

		22170.166 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - COB Affordable		4,677.42

		22170.168 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - MTW Funds		1,091.39

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		17,492,480.00



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		136,935.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		67,051.15

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		203,986.15



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		742,270.71

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,368,598.14

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,292,115.24

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,133,676.10

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		11,956,256.01

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,229,940.32

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,320,946.34

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,201,107.36

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,197,986.81

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,330,311.58

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,126,230.08

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		38,738,219.00

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		3,333,534.09

		22200.243 		            Mort Pay – tcrf		50,206.83

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		115,021,398.61



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		120,640.13

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,887,307.71

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		713,614.91

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,053,052.67

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		281,365,814.45



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		288,713,041.20



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-62,424,087.86

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,475,569.88

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		22,051,542.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,429,721.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		10,482,850.00

		30410.126 		            LP Contributions – Rally Flats		3,325,363.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-421,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		68,282,894.02



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		356,995,935.22



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




TC BS 1222

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Dec 2022

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		3,108,825.92

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		98,423.64

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		3,207,249.56



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		121,381.19

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		121,381.19



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		307,670.91

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-44,146.79

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		4,730.76

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		88,268.54

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		356,523.42



		12200.000 		   Accounts Receivable - Tax Credits

		12250.007 		            AR TC - Red Oak Park		28,676.00

		12250.013 		            AR TC – Canopy		1,160.00

		12250.014 		            AR TC – West End		73,027.70

		12250.015 		            AR TC Ciclo		46,369.63

		12250.016 		            AR TC 30Pearl		140,839.56

		12359.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable - Tax Credits		290,072.89



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		261,034.19

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		6,736.51

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		101,399.76

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		369,170.46



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		4,344,397.52



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		540,330.36

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		257,490.36

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,157,329.83

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,949,285.20

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		33,481.86

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		452,209.39

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,080,897.62

		14750.027 		            Capital One - Escrow Holding Account		2,000,091.85

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		81,374.02		1,360,085.04		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		278,348.57		4,227,633.77		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		11,830,840.06



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		3,688,207.46

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		8,780,359.42

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		12,468,566.88



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		265,103.11

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,536,935.81

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		3,988,167.60



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		29,657,619.00

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		119,474.44

		17750.000 		            Building		11,244,929.53

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,163,224.70

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		609,261.04

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,168,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		32,575.12

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,321,582.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		347,321,920.80



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,210,988.88

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,210,988.88



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-47,627,638.00

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-47,627,638.00

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		313,940,028.40



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19100.000 		   Interest Receivable Notes -

		19159.999 		       Total Interest Receivable Notes		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,070,329.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-313,867.29

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		756,462.32

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		756,462.32



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		330,871,728.30



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		86,260.06

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		770,975.52

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		857,235.58



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		0.00



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		83,222.16

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		83,222.16



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		10,152.01

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		23,142.06

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		10,303.69

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		28,232.89

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		19,321.81

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		123,217.82

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		17,136.33

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		7,103.95

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		36,987.37

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		16,792.72

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		35,716.60

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		27,543.84

		20500.018 		            AP TC – Hilltop		-2,000,000.00

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		48,915.51

		20500.900 		            Deferred Mgmt Fee – Payable		88,638.20

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		2,493,204.80



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		79,125.08

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		2,750.00

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		1,629,978.75

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		43,057.93

		20550.800 		            Unclaimed Funds		776.32

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		27,827.75

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		1,783,515.83



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		24,770.06

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		66,891.28

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		73,354.02

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		94,523.72

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		302,327.99

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		56,064.42

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		220,947.95

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		59,772.46

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		221,450.31

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		154,895.95

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		56,418.24

		20700.300 		            Current Notes Payable		507,016.05

		20700.310 		            Current Interest Payable on Notes		514,966.04

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		2,353,398.49



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		109,177.79

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		109,177.79



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		542,399.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		160.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		12,852.60

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		2,814.89

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		559,126.61



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		8,238,881.26



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,283,917.52

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		780,249.68

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		845,000.00

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		5,276,820.74

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,082,450.21

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		2,750,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		131,868,340.54



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.114 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - ROP		64.33

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		97,999.66

		22170.117 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - WV $845		16,807.04

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		661,610.70

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		163,279.80

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		232,569.28

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		239,745.05

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,004,851.46

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,590,832.38

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,160,361.51

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		70,631.07

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		322,884.89

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		76,630.05

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		93,337.11

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		335,059.07

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		326,305.08

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		278,999.39

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		807,561.30

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		38,952.78

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		154,593.24

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		979,994.59

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		90,309.52

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		209,066.67

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		78,222.25

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		20,920.15

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		2,731.14

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		8,125.00

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		2,275.00

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		13,159,261.27



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		123,185.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		55,251.23

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		178,436.23



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		764,996.21

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,429,564.22

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,356,293.52

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,219,982.72

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		12,238,098.50

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,281,742.36

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,529,969.95

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,257,453.12

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,406,350.38

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,475,658.72

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,177,085.52

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		33,755,091.84

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		50,001.00

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		107,942,288.06



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		38,182.12

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,877,825.26

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		604,538.36

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,235,104.78

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		251,913,221.32



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		260,152,102.58



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-51,232,338.51

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,266,088.23

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		21,538,470.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,124,270.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		5,990,200.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-330,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		70,719,625.72



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		330,871,728.30



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




TC BS 1223

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Dec 2023

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		4,070,574.54

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		94,483.26

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		4,165,057.80



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		75,120.00

		11350.008 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement		212,321.20

		11350.009 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement CD		100,000.00

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		387,441.20



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		326,757.61

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-141,385.07

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		5,474.52

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		131,275.54

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		322,122.60



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		365,408.97

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		5,469.76

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		97,434.56

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		468,313.29



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		5,342,934.89



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		576,226.83

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		1,666,497.47

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,207,768.94

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,842,907.38

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		23,609.38

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		323,722.46

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,088,816.80

		14750.028 		            TC Op Res CD		115,823.05

		14750.029 		            TC Repl Res CD		149,110.49

		14750.030 		            TC Capitalized Services Res CD		77,761.81

		14750.031 		            TC Rev Deficit Res CD		10,368.25

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		51,157.26		1,795,477.89		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		286,768.51		4,245,498.94		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		11,420,539.63



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		18,957,910.59

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		23,152,010.80

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		42,109,921.39



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		656,258.86

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,603,242.31

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		4,445,629.85



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		38,506,919.00

		17730.000 		            Land Improvements - Landscaping		22,945.05

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		134,301.94

		17750.000 		            Building		11,235,179.62

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,308,970.25

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		906,041.51

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,190,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		224,816.35

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,327,781.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		356,862,209.69



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,775,429.93

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,775,429.93



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-58,513,056.87

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-58,513,056.87

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		342,129,274.13



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19200.000 		   Partnership Investment

		19259.999 		       Total Partnership Investment		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,137,738.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-390,024.69

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		747,713.92

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		747,713.92



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		359,640,462.57



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		2,087,450.64

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		495,990.38

		20150.102 		            Accounts Payable - Mortgage Interest		419,700.67

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		3,003,141.69



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		0.00



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		89,891.62

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		89,891.62



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		10,192.91

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		23,146.56

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		10,865.12

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		26,474.68

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		27,843.86

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		125,846.43

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		13,254.41

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		16,603.41

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		41,354.50

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		9,735.98

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		44,367.97

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		35,491.84

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		66,341.06

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		451,518.73



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		66,449.32

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		2,750.04

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		2,656,058.81

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		30,996.85

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		20,020.97

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		2,776,275.99



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		25,833.58

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		71,373.63

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		74,343.71

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		98,107.18

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		316,227.02

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		57,691.44

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		231,185.70

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		62,346.03

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		230,209.07

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		160,728.91

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		58,507.01

		20700.300 		            Current Notes Payable		209,777.79

		20700.310 		            Current Interest Payable on Notes		556,395.13

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		2,152,726.20



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		41,922.19

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		41,922.19



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		552,431.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		260.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		23,386.05

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		9,386.13

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		586,363.30



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		9,101,839.72



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,190,476.09

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		742,628.46

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		766,284.86

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		6,755,094.90

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,508,000.00

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		5,500,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.156 		            Note Payable BHP - HT - CoB HOME Funds		397,007.06

		22100.158 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - LAND		8,312,500.00

		22100.159 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - COB Affordable		3,000,000.00

		22100.160 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.161 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - MTW Funds		700,000.00

		22100.164 		            Note Payable BHP – GP Loan		18,556.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		149,440,449.76



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		108,272.35

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		573,185.13

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		182,111.82

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		257,569.24

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		275,791.76

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,374,445.78

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,830,021.30

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,785,890.79

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		91,900.47

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		420,116.51

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		115,341.93

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		121,443.21

		22170.141 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy –Dev Fee		731.65

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		284,031.34

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		494,470.20

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		373,319.40

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		1,116,788.12

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		52,121.41

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		193,139.21

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		1,489,594.21

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		156,782.39

		22170.153 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Tantra Lake		730,920.93

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		511,255.15

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		264,619.33

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		214,594.96

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		28,015.56

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		83,317.19

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		23,328.81

		22170.165 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - LAND		88,697.95

		22170.166 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - COB Affordable		7,177.42

		22170.167 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - County Worthy Cause		376.34

		22170.168 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - MTW Funds		1,674.72

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		17,345,588.34



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		138,185.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		68,123.87

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		206,308.87



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		739,273.92

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,358,190.59

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,283,905.44

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,122,189.50

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		11,918,873.31

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,224,059.74

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,294,758.69

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,194,140.19

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,172,820.57

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,312,834.56

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,118,591.15

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		38,738,219.00

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		4,401,454.91

		22200.243 		            Mort Pay – tcrf		683,374.11

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		116,562,685.68



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		22,453.82

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,887,307.71

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		723,530.96

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,141,322.93

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		282,413,709.72



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		291,515,549.44



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-63,563,512.75

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,457,013.88

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		22,051,542.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,429,721.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		10,482,850.00

		30410.126 		            LP Contributions – Rally Flats		4,325,363.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-421,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		68,124,913.13



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		359,640,462.57



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




Cash report

																				2018\2018-07\[2018-07 11100



		jndjmfe_live_update		[^^.bhp]				BHP CASH Report 				31-Dec-12		April-18		May-18		June-18		July-18		August-18		September-18		October-18		November-18		December-18		January-19		February-19		March-19		April-19		May-19		June-19		July-19		August-19		September-19		October-19		November-19		December-19		January-20		February-20		March-20		April-20		May-20		June-20		July-20		August-20		September-20		October-20		November-20		December-20		January-21		February-21		March-21		April-21		May-21		June-21		July-21		August-21		September-21		October-21		November-21		December-21		January-22		February-22		March-22		April-22		May-22		June-22		July-22		August-22		September-22		October-22		November-22		December-22		January-23		February-23		March-23		April-23		May-23		June-23		July-23		August-23		September-23		October-23		November-23		December-23

		A		[accrual,livebudget]

		2017						Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Board Target		Surplus (Deficit)				Notes

		LTD								BHP Operating Reserves		3,022,524		2,722,810		2,872,228		2,980,858		3,267,017		3,223,895		5,515,244		2,905,422		2,539,787		2,603,438		2,340,854		3,009,159		2,928,325		3,087,198		3,370,194		2,583,838		3,361,695		3,423,442		3,812,703		3,810,872		3,399,048		2,510,456		3,537,603		3,242,076		3,567,336		3,374,831		2,789,560		2,796,013		3,559,809		4,002,411		3,880,722		3,659,193		3,687,910		3,204,386		2,990,549		2,955,009		3,008,660		2,988,887		3,348,431		3,134,742		3,821,473		3,738,122		3,407,483		3,465,799		3,292,064		3,234,552		3,213,084		2,990,573		2,634,141		2,567,149		2,577,544		4,018,970

Lujing Zhang: Lujing Zhang:
$390,893 .tcbc dev fee payment
$830,452 waterfall payment		4,127,515		4,169,144		3,647,952		3,668,315		3,464,929		3,674,076		3,534,370		3,825,887		3,298,457		3,588,816		4,273,660		4,221,461		4,043,356		3,840,857		3,539,079		3,841,578		3,740,155		3,460,275		2,750,000		1,091,578				2 Months of operating expenses (excluding HAP)				**Adjust Surplus (deficit) calculation each month

										Insurance Reserve																																												500,000										500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		750,000		750,000		1,000,000		960,985		949,347		949,347		931,279		931,279		911,363		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,222		911,591		902,765		716,079		716,636		719,806		719,889		719,987		725,118		725,210		838,108		843,332		843,476		843,612		848,944		500,000		343,476

		10		[113*,1145*]						BHP Replacement Reserves		926,975		2,725,889		2,723,852		2,718,326		2,693,629		2,708,015		2,737,825		2,770,677		2,775,022		2,765,781		2,790,078		2,803,937		2,869,167		2,868,356		3,059,090		3,146,470		3,084,115		3,036,073		2,813,098		2,835,865		3,369,041		3,366,522		2,854,005		2,861,445		2,893,461		2,925,025		2,932,844		2,952,678		2,984,082		3,015,653		3,006,692		3,033,965		3,065,222		3,095,606		3,081,387		3,111,767		3,074,514		6,061,618		6,090,781		6,120,817		7,200,263		7,291,484		7,187,394		6,801,543		6,725,358		3,279,857		6,580,733		6,330,204		6,217,137		3,648,169		4,635,282		4,596,165		5,402,467		5,603,646		5,354,778		5,248,582		5,243,145		5,417,035		5,415,290		5,317,532		5,195,366		5,130,473		5,045,181		4,772,727		4,716,534		4,605,087		4,581,254		4,544,992		4,543,912		4,492,832		1,771,000		2,773,992				$3,500 per Workforce Unit				**Make sure notes are pulled from current month

		Yardi		11111*																																																																														- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,310,843		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								Total Unrestricted BHP Cash				3,949,499		5,448,699		5,596,080		5,699,184		5,960,646		5,931,910		8,253,068		5,676,098		5,314,808		5,369,219		5,130,932		5,813,096		5,797,491		5,955,553		6,429,284		5,730,308		6,445,810		6,459,515		6,625,800		6,646,737		6,768,090		6,376,978		6,391,608		6,457,726		6,815,001		6,299,856		6,222,405		6,248,691		7,043,891		7,518,064		7,387,414		7,193,158		7,253,133		6,799,992		6,571,936		6,566,776		6,583,174		9,550,505		10,189,212		10,005,559		12,021,736		11,990,592		11,544,225		11,216,689		10,948,701		10,756,530		10,705,181		10,231,903		9,762,404		7,126,444		8,123,952		9,526,261		10,441,108		10,683,915		9,913,856		9,828,119		9,619,665		9,993,876		9,665,739		9,860,055		9,213,630		9,439,177		10,038,828		9,719,306		9,485,101		9,284,052		8,963,664		9,230,047		9,127,679		8,802,050		5,021,000		4,209,047

		LTD																																																																																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								Development Resources, Including LOC						Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance				279,880

										Development Equity Fund														594,578		458,973		809,605		1,136,194		1,053,268		1,763,449		1,197,262		1,426,152		1,282,824		3,267,057		2,396,814		2,525,595		2,952,242		2,337,473		797,059		1,749,023		1,378,541		3,446,808		3,951,683		3,831,031		3,627,508		3,512,675		1,763,712		1,599,781		1,478,107		3,042,598		451,493		1,427,261		390,467		870,442		1,336,330		2,527,481		2,294,867		4,104,415		3,996,492		3,847,409		3,512,777		2,993,928		2,676,229		3,514,643		3,854,388		3,687,796		3,589,023		760,430		523,389		541,311		666,853		477,138		283,817		502,186		995,265		568,863		431,327		149,031		2,618,282		2,411,302		1,921,818		1,818,833		1,369,414		2,580,549		2,003,838		3,528,295		3,106,365		2,999,940				-74,095								

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
Canopy; 2nd tranche; $388,112
Canopy; 3rd tranche; 399,953
West End; 3rd tranche; 1,325,085		

Lujing Zhang: Lujing Zhang:
$390,893 .tcbc dev fee payment
$830,452 waterfall payment																																																		

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
refi loan proceeds allocated to DEF
				

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
excludes Predev expenditures, so diff than July balance shown
								4131

										City of Boulder; 30Pearl Entitlement Project Funds																																				891,177		529,687		251,631		124,086		96,283		93,858		93,858		82,789		82,789		68,702		42,883		26,603		21,697		21,697		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		 																								3921

										Line of Credit - Available														670,000		3,703,573		310,339		2,870,999		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		9,592,000		9,592,000		3,724,367		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		10,000,000		9,592,000		3,724,367		3,724,367		3,724,367		3,724,367		8,224,367		9,224,367		9,224,367		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		9,700,000		9,700,000		9,700,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000																										210

																																																																		0				0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																																																																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0														- 0																																								BHP units		RR target		total target

								Restricted by Property/Program				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance																506		3500		1,771,000.00

										Project Based Operating Reserve		355,264		466,184		495,085		535,112		325,654		384,505		481,150		556,823		622,562		480,046		555,846		302,189		151,496		233,593		19,482		0		0																																						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										COVID reserves																																																																				241,668		224,908		217,119		177,576		138,912		127,958		101,572		66,187		52,374		45,209		31,017		38,924		3,212		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		56,459		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				52,420

										EHV Reserves																																																																																				141,965		175,321		200,574		218,272		188,297		161,946		134,596		106,024		60,890		(7,052)		17,407		38,813		36,120		100,544		83,227		79,532		81,494		66,594		73,446		91,635		82,312		68,168		72,975		69,469		93,613		73,307		83,936		74,146		76,614																		4000		2,024,000.00

										ARPA																																																																																																						395,535		358,046		338,558		317,388		294,726		293,055		293,055		293,055		293,055		228,704		228,704		228,704		229,580		156,779		156,779		51,217		439,617		439,617		439,617		439,617

										MTW  Reserves (1)		785,421		1,783,699		1,786,929		1,779,279		1,786,359		1,834,881		497,627		534,066		585,667		841,230		877,849		873,550		863,796		823,491		750,113		748,861		670,018		595,256		510,010		504,660		418,552		334,802		484,871		597,177		734,028		647,496		722,235		655,920		620,484		995,774		1,031,905		1,085,289		990,469		672,273		627,540		566,896		910,460		993,958		1,052,682		1,184,565		1,211,463		1,238,314		1,303,550		1,270,927		1,163,660		1,199,910		1,180,159		1,203,701		1,199,027		1,243,956		1,303,694		1,054,721		1,039,784		1,047,053		1,082,396		1,012,951		1,108,149		1,238,936		1,226,023		908,347		852,472		824,301		1,167,810		1,164,997		1,094,677		1,403,169		1,464,074		1,163,078		996,982		901,268												April; S8 hcvp excess funds = 461K   MTW/ zs8admin funds = $736K

								Total Cash Restricted by Program				1,140,685		2,249,883		2,282,014		2,314,390		2,112,013		2,219,385		978,778		1,090,889		1,208,228		1,321,276		1,433,695		1,175,739		1,015,293		1,057,084		769,595		748,861		670,018		595,256		510,010		504,660		418,552		334,802		484,871		597,177		734,028		647,496		722,235		655,920		620,484		995,774		1,031,905		1,085,289		990,469		913,941		852,448		784,015		1,088,036		1,132,870		1,180,640		1,286,137		1,277,650		1,432,653		1,524,080		1,502,518		1,420,855		1,391,419		1,342,104		1,338,297		1,305,051		1,304,845		1,692,177		1,430,174		1,417,155		1,400,562		1,477,665		1,389,232		1,480,736		1,669,945		1,585,672		1,210,496		1,172,811		1,135,316		1,465,558		1,394,751		1,320,925		1,547,999		1,976,998		1,686,631		1,510,745		1,469,919

																																																																																														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

								(1)		Note MTW target changed to $0 in 2017 budget due to change in HUD Cash Management which requires excess funds to be held at HUD rather than PHA																																																																																						- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

																																																																																																- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0																																				 

								Other Restricted Funds				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance

		pbcp		14760*						Canyon Pointe		134,617		206,289		212,089		217,881		223,695		229,509		235,308		241,163		247,006		252,861		259,003		265,126		271,263		277,430		283,595		112		0		0																																				- 0		- 0				- 0										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0								- 0

														0		0		0		0																																																																				- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0								- 0

										Tantra Rehab Funds (1)				539,430		492,748		460,358		377,516		373,400		325,675		310,189		308,727		301,186		292,414		292,414		292,414		292,414		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										Stablization Reserve																																																																		400,000		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				48,903		- 0				45,291		- 0						38,066																										- 0				- 0		- 0

										Habitat Funds				108,755		107,925		107,774		107,774		107,774		107,774		107,774		108,080		107,774		107,774		107,774		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		75,504		49,013		75,504		75,504		72,082		72,082		72,082		68,660		68,660		66,151		66,151		66,151		62,743		62,743		59,334		59,334		59,334		55,925		55,925		55,925		52,414		52,414		52,414		48,903		48,903		48,903		48,903		45,291		45,291		41,678		41,678		41,678		38,066		38,066		38,066		34,649		34,649		34,649		31,033		31,033		31,035		27,422		27,424		27,426		23,704		23,706		23,708		19,985		19,986		19,986		19,987

										Broadway East Bond Restricted Funds																						2,959		2,679		49,157		49,061		49,182		49,122		51,104		51,250		51,270		51,514		51,550		51,663		51,694		51,493		52,379		52,410		53,085		52,946		53,101		53,102		52,932		53,084		52,911		53,050		53,068		52,583		53,059		52,878		53,078		48,087		48,043		52,997		48,044		52,969		52,794		52,923		52,904		52,398		52,634		52,314		52,134		51,583		51,115		50,748		50,278		49,884		49,888		49,592		49,450		49,261		48,611		49,022		48,891		48,835		48,830		48,657		48,675		48,696		48,722		48,754

										COB PSH Program Funds 										156,224		144,474		129,668		116,319		103,229		90,359		76,303		56,985		239,373		223,981		206,443		191,951		156,867		131,215		291,574		290,158		246,687		212,039		176,251		148,976		121,619		973,020		919,631		836,575		774,027		709,835		639,753		568,304		493,797		415,904		338,526		259,477		173,706		1,014,316		929,983		851,747		760,500		674,589		594,151		507,727		426,918		343,884		282,692		1,097,593		1,036,431		925,148		858,445		767,578		681,113		590,454		504,438		414,556		327,417		238,423		150,049		81,055		892,394		802,579		411,779		320,236		231,087		445,392		354,263		265,662		176,697		88,493

										Canopy Contribution being held																																1,326,334		1,328,013		1,329,322		1,330,677		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				458,149				8,106		51,276		8,229		8,229				71,588																														48,675		48,696

										Cornell House Escrow; July 1 Sale																																80,000		726,844		0		0		0		0		0				0		0				0		53,101				53,101		0		0						- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		92,005		95,358				51,925		102,156		51,276		51,276				956																														354,263		265,662

										Palo HOA Restricted Funds																																										1		7,021		7,021		7,021		7,134		7,134		7,134		7,246		7,379		7,379		7,379		7,498		7,498		7,618		7,618		7,618		7,737		7,737		7,737		7,860		7,860		7,860		7,983		7,983		7,983		7,983		8,106		8,106		8,229		8,229		8,229		8,352		8,352		8,352		8,482		8,482		8,482		8,608		8,608		8,608		8,735		39		39		8,865		8,866		8,866		8,996		8,996		8,994		8,993

										30 Pearl Garage construction restricted funds																																										3,639,140		3,534,440		3,537,456		3,345,576		3,216,649		2,793,381		2,793,492		2,281,169		1,516,448		516,216		16,606		6,873		2,936,729		2,062,874		1,595,386		1,591,223		1,287,752		1,287,017		459,119		459,123		454,124		453,971		458,142		458,145		458,149		51,925		51,925		51,276		51,276		51,276		37,928		37,929		37,930		37,934		37,941		37,949		37,972		37,998		37,998		38,034		16		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										S8/FSS Escrow		59,442		187,835		178,477		168,542		88,791		92,787		84,619		90,341		96,126		76,845		69,351		75,192		81,502		88,241		96,050		102,575		74,062		79,754		86,196		89,595		83,127		84,176		68,265		73,421		74,938		79,576		72,278		76,511		75,179		78,579		67,903		72,354		75,286		80,445		86,295		83,161		89,269		95,020		95,022		95,023		110,161		88,847		94,112		92,005		95,358		93,432		98,034		102,156		91,190		87,794		71,587		71,588		51,510		49,238		47,451		49,575		49,605		19,586		21,170		22,882		25,474		26,530		28,933		30,747		18,640		20,232		20,947		22,494		24,255		29,787

										Section 8 NED NRA(HAP)		37,097		40,940		80,765		84,754		140,635		195,550		253,754		302,674		12,826		48,583		55,988		80,060		95,723		111,538		124,011		139,863		113,256		126,599		142,633		156,995		146,378		128,915		126,801		120,489		131,206		165,579		179,017		158,883		70,319		12,410		15,334		49,667		68,720		73,996		54,371		45,424		30,818		75,737		125,992		86,563		84,967		77,993		77,755		72,773		123,196		126,503		87,821		86,847		56,387		24,932		134		956		2,023		(11,296)		(13,954)		(20,069)		(14,088)		295		(50,027)		(6,455)		18,023		17,205		643		6,490		(8,305)		18,150		6,050		21,947		13,541		15,101

								Total Restricted Cash Other				231,156		1,159,634		1,109,247		1,130,253		1,094,637		1,143,494		1,136,798		1,168,461		875,994		877,608		863,792		880,230		1,131,427		1,144,658		986,276		2,116,952		2,677,140		1,945,135		2,129,345		2,114,739		5,666,869		5,544,731		5,493,965		5,270,030		5,126,980		5,594,154		5,544,269		4,932,964		4,013,577		2,894,645		2,317,032		2,271,495		5,548,656		2,878,222		2,319,597		2,223,821		1,823,266		2,713,630		1,851,856		1,725,817		1,643,070		1,533,671		1,454,090		1,365,507		1,338,302		850,553		751,774		1,568,667		1,462,825		1,191,372		1,070,135		976,052		870,109		763,496		669,285		575,027		493,926		385,535		248,281		224,422		1,020,675		922,800		517,711		438,876		322,823		565,004		458,915		387,782		292,196		211,116

																																																																																																- 0

								(1)		Amount held for specific capital items at Tantra as required by bank. 																																																																																						- 0

		15*																																																																																														- 0

		16*																																																																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		17*						Restricted Cash Tenant Security Deposits				418,520		455,879		455,896		468,180		468,198		468,196		507,121		507,216		507,298		487,951		488,031		523,637		530,357		530,439		530,522		526,244		480,903		480,971		512,631		512,700		511,339		517,935		543,210		543,630		576,469		576,948		577,444		545,508		545,841		546,354		560,287		559,950		556,170		529,624		529,624		529,623		529,983		529,983		529,984		527,965		567,687		567,689		565,169		565,170		565,170		554,909		554,910		554,909		549,860		461,929		461,860		437,771		437,769		437,773		454,658		454,673		454,693		457,530		457,738		458,212		453,764		453,836		453,910		464,807		464,868		464,978		467,438		471,556		471,639		468,062

		[1245*,190*,191*,192*]																																																																																												- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

										Total Cash above		5,739,860		9,314,096		9,443,237		9,612,008		9,635,493		9,762,986		11,470,343		8,901,638		8,715,934		9,192,248		8,969,719		10,156,151		9,671,831		10,113,887		9,998,501		12,389,422		12,670,684		12,897,649		12,730,028		12,116,308		14,285,995		14,119,752		14,386,052		16,055,024		16,932,746		17,032,275		16,762,561		15,938,641		14,014,109		13,576,315		12,796,441		14,172,243		14,819,673		12,568,791		10,683,824		10,994,428		11,380,540		16,474,221		16,066,311		17,669,644		19,526,387		19,391,765		18,620,093		17,663,563		16,969,009		17,087,806		17,228,109		17,401,324		16,688,915		10,864,772		11,891,265		12,912,219		13,833,643		13,763,533		12,799,931		12,749,887		13,044,935		13,076,399		12,389,412		11,902,865		14,479,810		14,363,081		14,398,474		13,837,222		12,977,438		14,443,233		13,871,503		15,304,960		14,509,273		13,951,738

										Total Per BHP Cash Tab		7,827,331		11,481,562		11,586,632		11,715,624		11,625,977		11,947,273		11,470,343		8,901,638		8,715,934		9,192,248		8,969,719		10,156,151		9,671,831		10,113,887		9,998,501		12,389,422		12,670,684		12,897,649		12,730,028		12,116,308		13,385,996		14,619,752		14,386,052		16,055,024		16,932,746		17,032,275		16,762,562		15,938,641		14,014,110		13,576,315		12,796,441		14,172,243		14,819,673		12,568,791		10,683,824		10,994,428		11,380,540		16,474,221		16,066,311		17,669,644		19,526,387		19,391,765		18,620,093		17,663,563		16,969,009		17,087,806		17,228,109		17,401,323		16,688,916		10,864,772		11,891,265		12,912,219		13,833,643		13,763,533		12,799,931		12,749,887		13,044,935		13,076,399		12,389,412		11,902,865		14,479,810		14,363,081		14,398,474		13,837,222		12,977,438		14,443,233		13,871,503		15,304,960		14,509,273		13,951,738

										Diff		-0		-2,167,465		-2,143,395		-2,103,616		-1,990,484		-2,184,287		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		899,999		-500,000		0		0		0		0		-1		0		-1		0		0		0		0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		[2070*,2080*]

		2210*

		[2217*,222*,2235*]











		[110*,112*,111*]























































































































































































Summary

				BHP Cash Report (12/31/2023)

						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change		Board Goal		Surplus / Deficit to Goal

				Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations

				BHP Operating Cash		$   3,460,275		$   (279,880)		$   (74,095)		$   2,750,000		$   710,275

				Insurance Reserve		$   848,944		$   5,331		$   132,864		$   500,000		$   348,944

				BHP Replacement Reserves		$   4,492,832		$   (51,080)		$   (922,459)		$   1,771,000		$   2,721,832



				Total Unrestricted BHP Cash		$   8,802,050		$   (325,628)		$   (863,689)		$   5,021,000		$   3,781,050





						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Development Resources, Including LOC

				Development Equity Fund		$   3,106,365		$   (106,425)		$   2,568,613

				Line of Credit - Available		$   10,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0





						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Other Key Restricted Cash Funds

				EHV Reserves		$   76,614		$   2,469		$   10,021

				ARPA		$   439,617		$   - 0		$   146,562

				MTW  Reserves (1)		$   901,268		$   (95,714)		$   (324,756)

				Habitat Funds		$   19,987		$   1		$   (11,046)

				Broadway East Bond Restricted Funds		$   48,754		$   33		$   (695)

				COB PSH Program Funds 		$   88,493		$   (88,204)		$   (61,556)

				Palo HOA Restricted Funds		$   8,993		$   (1)		$   384

				S8/FSS Escrow		$   29,787		$   5,532		$   8,618

				Section 8 NED NRA(HAP)		$   15,101		$   1,560		$   65,128

				Restricted Cash Tenant Security Deposits		$   468,062		$   (3,577)		$   10,324









Tax Credits Cash Summary

				Tax Credit Cash Report (12/31/2023)

						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Cash Category

				Operating Cash		$   4,165,058		$   81,466		$   957,808

				Replacement Reserves		$   1,795,478		$   14,453		$   435,393

				Operating Reserves		$   4,245,499		$   4,073		$   17,865



				Total		$   10,206,035		$   99,992		$   1,411,066

																				1.2 +

																				1.15 to 1.2

																				Below 1.15







www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Occupancy – BHP Properties
December 2023: 97.3%
YTD:  95.8%

18



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Occupancy – Tax Credit Properties
December 2023: 97.1%
YTD:  96.5%

19



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Utilization – Vouchers

Voucher Utilization Analysis:
• High level of voucher utilization.
• More dashboard tracking coming in future

months on this topic.

20



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

BHP Cash Position

December 2023
Change From 
Prior Month YTD Change Board Goal

Surplus / 
Deficit to Goal

Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations
BHP Operating Cash 3,460,275$   (279,880)$      (74,095)$          2,750,000$ 710,275$        
Insurance Reserve 848,944$      5,331$           132,864$         500,000$    348,944$        
BHP Replacement Reserves 4,492,832$   (51,080)$        (922,459)$        1,771,000$ 2,721,832$     

Total Unrestricted BHP Cash 8,802,050$       (325,628)$      (863,689)$        5,021,000$ 3,781,050$     

December 2023
Change From 
Prior Month YTD Change

Development Resources, Including LOC
Development Equity Fund 3,106,365$       (106,425)$      2,568,613$      
Line of Credit - Available 10,000,000$     -$               -$  

BHP Cash Report (12/31/2023)
BHP Operating Cash & 
Development Resources as 
of 12/31/23.

• Current Balances all
exceed specific balance
goals.

$

$

21



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Tax Credits Cash Position
Tax Credit Cash Balances 
as of 12/31/23.

• Cash position is growing
at the tax credits
properties

• Cash to current
liabilities is strong.
(Quick ratio above 1.1)

December 
2023

Change 
From Prior 

Month YTD Change
Cash Category
Operating Cash (Unrestricted) 4,165,058$     81,466$    957,808$          
Replacement Reserves (Restricted) (1) 1,795,478$     14,453$    435,393$          

Total 5,960,536$     95,919$    1,393,201$       
(1) Includes $249K of replacement reserves in CDs.

Tax Credit Cash Report (12/31/2023)

22


TC BS 1123

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Nov 2023

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		3,989,108.22

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		94,483.26

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		4,083,591.48



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		75,120.00

		11350.008 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement		211,900.30

		11350.009 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement CD		100,000.00

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		387,020.30



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		274,389.54

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-50,453.95

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		6,992.68

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		61,137.40

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		292,065.67



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		448,044.57

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		6,123.05

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		68,362.05

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		522,529.67



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		5,285,207.12



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		577,489.33

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		2,437,198.26

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,197,365.52

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,840,919.55

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		23,600.00

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		325,989.00

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,088,029.89

		14750.028 		            TC Op Res CD		114,661.23

		14750.029 		            TC Repl Res CD		147,631.49

		14750.030 		            TC Capitalized Services Res CD		76,981.78

		14750.031 		            TC Rev Deficit Res CD		10,264.25

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		49,007.70		1,781,025.01		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		285,844.93		4,241,425.71		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		12,174,983.93



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		14,757,649.10

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		23,580,914.26

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		38,338,563.36



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		423,434.86

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,603,242.31

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		4,212,805.85



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		38,506,919.00

		17730.000 		            Land Improvements - Landscaping		22,945.05

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		119,474.44

		17750.000 		            Building		11,235,179.62

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,332,571.28

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		798,612.26

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,190,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		32,575.12

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,327,781.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		356,571,312.74



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,703,941.92

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,703,941.92



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-57,637,056.22

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-57,637,056.22

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		338,781,683.81



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19200.000 		   Partnership Investment

		19259.999 		       Total Partnership Investment		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,137,738.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-383,678.25

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		754,060.36

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		754,060.36



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		356,995,935.22



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		2,192,048.16

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		301,916.29

		20150.102 		            Accounts Payable - Mortgage Interest		392,476.26

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		2,886,440.71



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20250.001 		            Accrued Payroll		50,405.35

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		50,405.35



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		95,251.90

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		95,251.90



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		6,618.14

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		15,411.59

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		8,115.26

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		21,072.32

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		19,601.60

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		91,897.88

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		15,246.24

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		12,890.40

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		39,396.73

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		5,394.58

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		27,353.19

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		27,913.43

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		47,134.76

		20500.900 		            Deferred Mgmt Fee – Payable		7,000.00

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		345,046.12



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		60,553.69

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		4,583.37

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		1,886,728.00

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		28,882.59

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		16,666.64

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		1,997,414.29



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		24,984.23

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		66,891.28

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		72,351.31

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		94,523.72

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		305,326.18

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		56,651.07

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		224,973.51

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		60,739.55

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		224,771.13

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		156,991.31

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		56,405.60

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		1,344,608.89



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		41,634.45

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		41,634.45



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		553,645.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		160.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		23,576.52

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		8,143.40

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		586,425.04



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		7,347,226.75



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,283,917.52

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		780,249.68

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		845,000.00

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		7,524,425.71

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,508,000.00

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		5,500,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.156 		            Note Payable BHP - HT - CoB HOME Funds		397,007.06

		22100.158 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - LAND		8,312,500.00

		22100.159 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - COB Affordable		3,000,000.00

		22100.161 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - MTW Funds		700,000.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		149,701,002.36



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.114 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - ROP		36,725.01

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		107,408.29

		22170.117 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - WV $845		27,248.11

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		736,554.22

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		180,536.08

		22170.121 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM Dev Fee		633.66

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		255,485.91

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		272,670.08

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,343,515.50

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,809,307.30

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,731,719.36

		22170.132 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC Dev Fee		14,787.61

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.136 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo Dev Fee		1,203.87

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		90,103.89

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		411,903.58

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		112,115.94

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		119,069.15

		22170.141 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy –Dev Fee		2,645.86

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		522,413.32

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		480,265.68

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		365,243.79

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		1,090,312.34

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		50,993.93

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		189,897.63

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		1,444,418.44

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		150,931.90

		22170.151 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – Dev Fee		23,873.64

		22170.152 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30Pearl – Dev Fee		14,139.04

		22170.153 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Tantra Lake		694,430.93

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		485,731.59

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		245,903.03

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		197,936.77

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		25,840.82

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		76,875.00

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		21,525.00

		22170.165 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - LAND		57,803.16

		22170.166 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - COB Affordable		4,677.42

		22170.168 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - MTW Funds		1,091.39

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		17,492,480.00



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		136,935.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		67,051.15

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		203,986.15



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		742,270.71

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,368,598.14

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,292,115.24

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,133,676.10

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		11,956,256.01

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,229,940.32

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,320,946.34

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,201,107.36

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,197,986.81

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,330,311.58

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,126,230.08

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		38,738,219.00

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		3,333,534.09

		22200.243 		            Mort Pay – tcrf		50,206.83

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		115,021,398.61



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		120,640.13

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,887,307.71

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		713,614.91

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,053,052.67

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		281,365,814.45



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		288,713,041.20



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-62,424,087.86

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,475,569.88

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		22,051,542.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,429,721.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		10,482,850.00

		30410.126 		            LP Contributions – Rally Flats		3,325,363.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-421,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		68,282,894.02



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		356,995,935.22



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




TC BS 1222

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Dec 2022

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		3,108,825.92

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		98,423.64

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		3,207,249.56



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		121,381.19

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		121,381.19



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		307,670.91

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-44,146.79

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		4,730.76

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		88,268.54

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		356,523.42



		12200.000 		   Accounts Receivable - Tax Credits

		12250.007 		            AR TC - Red Oak Park		28,676.00

		12250.013 		            AR TC – Canopy		1,160.00

		12250.014 		            AR TC – West End		73,027.70

		12250.015 		            AR TC Ciclo		46,369.63

		12250.016 		            AR TC 30Pearl		140,839.56

		12359.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable - Tax Credits		290,072.89



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		261,034.19

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		6,736.51

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		101,399.76

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		369,170.46



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		4,344,397.52



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		540,330.36

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		257,490.36

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,157,329.83

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,949,285.20

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		33,481.86

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		452,209.39

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,080,897.62

		14750.027 		            Capital One - Escrow Holding Account		2,000,091.85

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		81,374.02		1,360,085.04		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		278,348.57		4,227,633.77		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		11,830,840.06



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		3,688,207.46

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		8,780,359.42

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		12,468,566.88



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		265,103.11

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,536,935.81

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		3,988,167.60



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		29,657,619.00

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		119,474.44

		17750.000 		            Building		11,244,929.53

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,163,224.70

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		609,261.04

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,168,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		32,575.12

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,321,582.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		347,321,920.80



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,210,988.88

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,210,988.88



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-47,627,638.00

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-47,627,638.00

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		313,940,028.40



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19100.000 		   Interest Receivable Notes -

		19159.999 		       Total Interest Receivable Notes		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,070,329.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-313,867.29

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		756,462.32

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		756,462.32



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		330,871,728.30



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		86,260.06

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		770,975.52

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		857,235.58



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		0.00



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		83,222.16

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		83,222.16



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		10,152.01

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		23,142.06

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		10,303.69

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		28,232.89

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		19,321.81

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		123,217.82

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		17,136.33

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		7,103.95

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		36,987.37

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		16,792.72

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		35,716.60

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		27,543.84

		20500.018 		            AP TC – Hilltop		-2,000,000.00

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		48,915.51

		20500.900 		            Deferred Mgmt Fee – Payable		88,638.20

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		2,493,204.80



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		79,125.08

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		2,750.00

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		1,629,978.75

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		43,057.93

		20550.800 		            Unclaimed Funds		776.32

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		27,827.75

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		1,783,515.83



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		24,770.06

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		66,891.28

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		73,354.02

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		94,523.72

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		302,327.99

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		56,064.42

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		220,947.95

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		59,772.46

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		221,450.31

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		154,895.95

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		56,418.24

		20700.300 		            Current Notes Payable		507,016.05

		20700.310 		            Current Interest Payable on Notes		514,966.04

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		2,353,398.49



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		109,177.79

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		109,177.79



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		542,399.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		160.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		12,852.60

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		2,814.89

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		559,126.61



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		8,238,881.26



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,283,917.52

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		780,249.68

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		845,000.00

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		5,276,820.74

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,082,450.21

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		2,750,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		131,868,340.54



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.114 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - ROP		64.33

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		97,999.66

		22170.117 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - WV $845		16,807.04

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		661,610.70

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		163,279.80

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		232,569.28

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		239,745.05

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,004,851.46

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,590,832.38

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,160,361.51

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		70,631.07

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		322,884.89

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		76,630.05

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		93,337.11

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		335,059.07

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		326,305.08

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		278,999.39

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		807,561.30

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		38,952.78

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		154,593.24

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		979,994.59

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		90,309.52

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		209,066.67

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		78,222.25

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		20,920.15

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		2,731.14

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		8,125.00

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		2,275.00

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		13,159,261.27



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		123,185.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		55,251.23

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		178,436.23



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		764,996.21

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,429,564.22

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,356,293.52

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,219,982.72

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		12,238,098.50

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,281,742.36

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,529,969.95

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,257,453.12

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,406,350.38

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,475,658.72

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,177,085.52

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		33,755,091.84

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		50,001.00

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		107,942,288.06



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		38,182.12

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,877,825.26

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		604,538.36

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,235,104.78

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		251,913,221.32



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		260,152,102.58



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-51,232,338.51

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,266,088.23

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		21,538,470.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,124,270.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		5,990,200.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-330,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		70,719,625.72



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		330,871,728.30



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




TC BS 1223

		Non-BHP, Tax Credit Properties (.tc)

		Balance Sheet

		Period = Dec 2023

		Book = Accrual,LiveBudget ; Tree = ysi_bs

						Current Balance

		10000.000 		 ASSETS

		10100.000 		 Current Assets



		11000.000 		   Cash and Cash Equivalents

		11100.000 		            Cash - Operating		4,070,574.54

		11110.000 		            Cash - Operating Other		94,483.26

		11299.999 		       Total Cash and Cash Equivalents		4,165,057.80



		11300.000 		   Reserved Cash

		11350.000 		            Reserved Cash - Replacements		75,120.00

		11350.008 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement		212,321.20

		11350.009 		            Reserved Cash – Unrestricted Replacement CD		100,000.00

		11559.999 		       Total Reserved Cash		387,441.20



		12000.000 		   Accounts Receivable

		12050.000 		            AR- Tenant		326,757.61

		12055.000 		            Allowance for Doubtful Accounts		-141,385.07

		12100.000 		            AR- Tenant Non Dwelling		5,474.52

		12150.000 		            AR - Other		131,275.54

		12159.999 		       Total Accounts Receivable		322,122.60



		13000.000 		   Prepaid Expenses

		13050.000 		            Prepaid Insurance		365,408.97

		13100.000 		            Prepaid Security Services		5,469.76

		13150.000 		            Prepaid Other		97,434.56

		13159.999 		       Total Prepaid Expenses		468,313.29



		13699.999 		         Total Current Assets		5,342,934.89



		14000.000 		   Restricted Cash

		14100.000 		            Restricted Cash - Tenant Security Deposits		576,226.83

		14750.002 		            Restricted Cash - Construction Funds		1,666,497.47

		14750.013 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve		1,207,768.94

		14750.014 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve		3,842,907.38

		14750.016 		            Restricted Cash - TC Deficit Reserve		23,609.38

		14750.018 		            Restricted Cash – TC City Affordable Hsg Funds		1.00

		14750.023 		            Restricted Cash - Capitalized Services Reserve		323,722.46

		14750.026 		            Capital One - Funding Control Account		3,088,816.80

		14750.028 		            TC Op Res CD		115,823.05

		14750.029 		            TC Repl Res CD		149,110.49

		14750.030 		            TC Capitalized Services Res CD		77,761.81

		14750.031 		            TC Rev Deficit Res CD		10,368.25

		14750.113 		            Restricted Cash - TC Repl Reserve addtl		51,157.26		1,795,477.89		Replacement Reserves

		14750.114 		            Restricted Cash - TC Operating Reserve addtl		286,768.51		4,245,498.94		Operating Reserves

		14799.999 		       Total Restricted Cash		11,420,539.63



		15000.000 		   Capital Assets



		15050.000 		   Construction in Progress

		15100.004 		            CIP – New Construction Projects		18,957,910.59

		15100.009 		            CIP – Rehab Existing Properties		23,152,010.80

		15259.999 		       Total Construction in Progress		42,109,921.39



		16000.000 		   Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

		16100.000 		            Computer/Printer/Copier/Phone		656,258.86

		16300.000 		            Office Furniture		73,104.00

		16400.000 		            Appliances		113,024.68

		16600.000 		            Other FFE		3,603,242.31

		16699.999 		       Total Furniture Fixtures and Equipment		4,445,629.85



		17000.000 		   Real Estate Assets

		17720.000 		            Land - with Improvements		38,506,919.00

		17730.000 		            Land Improvements - Landscaping		22,945.05

		17740.000 		            Land Improvements - Other Non Building		134,301.94

		17750.000 		            Building		11,235,179.62

		17750.100 		            TC Building		290,308,970.25

		17760.000 		            Building Improvements		906,041.51

		17760.100 		            Building Improvements - Solar		2,190,974.33

		17770.000 		            Garage/Parking Lot Improvements		224,816.35

		17790.000 		            Marketing/Leasing		4,280.34

		17810.000 		            TC 15 Yr Depr - Other		13,327,781.30

		17899.999 		       Total Real Estate Assets		356,862,209.69



		18000.000 		   Accumulated Depreciation FF & E

		18200.000 		            Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,775,429.93

		18499.999 		       Accumulated Depreciation FF & E		-2,775,429.93



		18700.000 		   Accumulated DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets

		18750.000 		            AD - Building and Improvements		-58,513,056.87

		18859.999 		       Total Accum DeprecAmort Real Estate Assets		-58,513,056.87

		18900.999 		         Total Capital Assets		342,129,274.13



		19000.000 		   Other Assets



		19200.000 		   Partnership Investment

		19259.999 		       Total Partnership Investment		0.00



		19300.000 		   Amortized Costs

		19350.003 		            Tax Credit Fees		1,137,738.61

		19350.007 		            Accumulated Tax Credit Amortization		-390,024.69

		19409.999 		       Total Net Amortized Costs		747,713.92

		19999.990 		         Total Other Assets		747,713.92



		19999.999 		 TOTAL ASSETS		359,640,462.57



		20000.000 		 LIABILITIES & EQUITY



		20000.001 		 LIABILITIES



		20100.000 		   Current Liabilities



		20150.000 		   Accounts Payable

		20150.001 		            Accounts Payable - Vendors and Contractors		2,087,450.64

		20150.101 		            Accounts Payable - Accrued		495,990.38

		20150.102 		            Accounts Payable - Mortgage Interest		419,700.67

		20159.999 		       Total Accounts Payable		3,003,141.69



		20200.000 		   Accrued Payroll

		20259.999 		       Total Accrued Payroll		0.00



		20400.000 		   Accrued Compensated Absences

		20400.101 		            Accrued Compensated Absences		89,891.62

		20409.999 		       Total Accrued Compensated Absences		89,891.62



		20500.000 		   AP Tax Credits

		20500.006 		            AP TC - Broadway West		10,192.91

		20500.007 		            AP TC - Red Oak Park		23,146.56

		20500.008 		            AP TC - WestView		10,865.12

		20500.009 		            AP TC - High Mar		26,474.68

		20500.010 		            AP TC - Lee Hill		27,843.86

		20500.011 		            AP TC - Boulder Communities		125,846.43

		20500.012 		            AP TC - Palo		13,254.41

		20500.013 		            AP TC – Canopy		16,603.41

		20500.014 		            AP TC – West End		41,354.50

		20500.015 		            AP TC – Ciclo		9,735.98

		20500.016 		            AP TC – 30Pearl		44,367.97

		20500.017 		            AP TC – Madison Woods		35,491.84

		20500.123 		            AP TC - Tantra Lake		66,341.06

		20500.999 		       Total AP Tax Credit		451,518.73



		20550.000 		   Other Accrued Expense

		20550.104 		            Accrued Investor Fee		66,449.32

		20550.105 		            Project Self Sufficiency		2,750.04

		20550.106 		            Development Fee Payable		2,656,058.81

		20550.112 		            Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		30,996.85

		20550.900 		            Other Accrued Expense		20,020.97

		20559.999 		       Total Other Accrued Expense		2,776,275.99



		20700.000 		   Current Portion of Long Term Debt

		20700.220 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		25,833.58

		20700.221 		            Current Port Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		71,373.63

		20700.224 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		74,343.71

		20700.225 		            Current Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		98,107.18

		20700.228 		            Current Mort Pay - tcbc		316,227.02

		20700.229 		            Current Mort Pay - tcpp		57,691.44

		20700.233 		            Current Mort Pay - tcwe		231,185.70

		20700.234 		            Current Mort Pay - tccan		62,346.03

		20700.235 		            Current Mort Pay – tc30p		230,209.07

		20700.236 		            Current Mort Pay – tcmw		160,728.91

		20700.238 		            Current Mort Pay – tcci		58,507.01

		20700.300 		            Current Notes Payable		209,777.79

		20700.310 		            Current Interest Payable on Notes		556,395.13

		20709.999 		       Total Current Portion of Long Term Debt		2,152,726.20



		21100.000 		   Prepaid Rent

		21110.100 		            Prepaid Tenant Receipts		41,922.19

		21110.999 		       Total Prepaid Rent		41,922.19



		21120.000 		   Security Deposits

		21120.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits		552,431.12

		21120.200 		            Tenant Security Deposits Key / Garage		260.00

		21120.300 		            Tenant Security Deposits Pet		900.00

		21130.100 		            Tenant Security Deposits Interest		23,386.05

		21140.200 		            Resident Voided Checks		9,386.13

		21209.999 		       Total Security Deposits		586,363.30



		21999.999 		         Total Current Liabilities		9,101,839.72



		22000.000 		   Long-Term Liabilities



		22100.000 		   Notes Payable

		22100.110 		            Note Payable BHP - BW #4 Grant&CIP		1,190,476.09

		22100.114 		            Note Payable BHP - ROP		742,628.46

		22100.116 		            Note Payable BHP -WV $723		723,813.00

		22100.117 		            Note Payable BHP - WV $845		766,284.86

		22100.118 		            Note Payable BHP- HM $2,587,611		2,587,611.00

		22100.119 		            Note Payable BHP - HM $590		590,000.00

		22100.120 		            Note Payable - Def Dev Fee		6,755,094.90

		22100.122 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 1		614,432.46

		22100.123 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 2		1,801,000.00

		22100.124 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 3		465,000.00

		22100.125 		            Note Payable BHP -Lee Hill 4		625,000.00

		22100.128 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 1		1,152,519.00

		22100.129 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 2		12,025,000.00

		22100.130 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 3		7,647,569.00

		22100.131 		            Note Payable BHP - BC 4		20,000,000.00

		22100.132 		            Note Payable CDOH - Palo		999,822.00

		22100.133 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City Afford Housing		1,209,659.00

		22100.134 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.135 		            Note Payable BHP - Palo - City CDBG-DR		327,921.00

		22100.136 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.137 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		3,200,000.00

		22100.138 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP		1,325,973.00

		22100.139 		            Note Payable BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		925,000.00

		22100.140 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – CP		6,294,641.88

		22100.141 		            Note Payable BHP – West End – GW		5,766,633.15

		22100.142 		            Note Payable BHP -30P - Land		2,865,000.00

		22100.143 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - COB IH		9,500,000.00

		22100.144 		            Note Payable BHP - 30P - County Worthy Cause		400,000.00

		22100.145 		            Note Payable – BHP - Ciclo - COB Affordable		3,700,000.00

		22100.146 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - MD		6,300,000.00

		22100.147 		            Note Payable – Madison Woods - WL		852,009.90

		22100.148 		            Note Payable - Tantra Lake		10,508,000.00

		22100.149 		            Note Payable - OLD City Money		7,350,000.00

		22100.150 		            Note Payable - NEW City Money		5,500,000.00

		22100.151 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Land		5,630,000.00

		22100.152 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Sanctuary		735,000.00

		22100.153 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - MTW Funds		2,500,000.00

		22100.155 		            Note Payable BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.156 		            Note Payable BHP - HT - CoB HOME Funds		397,007.06

		22100.158 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - LAND		8,312,500.00

		22100.159 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - COB Affordable		3,000,000.00

		22100.160 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - County Worthy Cause		700,000.00

		22100.161 		            Note Payable BHP - RF - MTW Funds		700,000.00

		22100.164 		            Note Payable BHP – GP Loan		18,556.00

		22100.401 		            Note Payable CHFA - TCAP		936,298.00

		22159.999 		       Total Notes Payable		149,440,449.76



		22170.000 		   Accrued Interest Payable

		22170.116 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -WV $723		108,272.35

		22170.119 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $2,587,611		573,185.13

		22170.120 		            Acc Int Pay BHP- HM $590,000		182,111.82

		22170.125 		            Acc Int Pay BHP -Lee Hill 4		257,569.24

		22170.128 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 1		275,791.76

		22170.129 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 2		2,374,445.78

		22170.130 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 3		1,830,021.30

		22170.131 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - BC 4		4,785,890.79

		22170.133 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 2		59,023.79

		22170.134 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 3		19,517.51

		22170.135 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Palo 4		16,000.46

		22170.137 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – County Worthy Cause		91,900.47

		22170.138 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – City Afford Housing		420,116.51

		22170.139 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP		115,341.93

		22170.140 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy – BHP Land		121,443.21

		22170.141 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Canopy –Dev Fee		731.65

		22170.142 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – CP		284,031.34

		22170.143 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – West End – GW		494,470.20

		22170.145 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – Land		373,319.40

		22170.146 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – COB IH		1,116,788.12

		22170.147 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – 30P – County Worthy Cause		52,121.41

		22170.148 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Ciclo - COB Affordable		193,139.21

		22170.149 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – MD 2		1,489,594.21

		22170.150 		            Acc Int Pay BHP – Madison Woods – WL 1		156,782.39

		22170.153 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - Tantra Lake		730,920.93

		22170.154 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - OLD City Money		511,255.15

		22170.155 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - NEW City Money		264,619.33

		22170.157 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Land		214,594.96

		22170.158 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Sanctuary		28,015.56

		22170.159 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - MTW Funds		83,317.19

		22170.161 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - MC - Worthy Cause		23,328.81

		22170.165 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - LAND		88,697.95

		22170.166 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - COB Affordable		7,177.42

		22170.167 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - County Worthy Cause		376.34

		22170.168 		            Acc Int Pay BHP - RF - MTW Funds		1,674.72

		22170.999 		       Total Accrued Interest Payable		17,345,588.34



		22180.000 		   Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee

		22180.001 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Lee Hill		138,185.00

		22180.002 		            Acc Mgmt Fee Pay BHP – Palo Park		68,123.87

		22180.999 		       Total Acc Management Fees – Partnership Fee		206,308.87



		22200.000 		   Mortgages Payable

		22200.220 		            Mort Pay - tcbw - 1st - 7922137		739,273.92

		22200.221 		            Mort Pay - tcrop - Key - 3113950197		2,358,190.59

		22200.224 		            Mort Pay - tcwv - 1st - 8216783		2,283,905.44

		22200.225 		            Mort Pay - tchm - Wells  - 1008633		3,122,189.50

		22200.228 		            Mort Pay - tcbc		11,918,873.31

		22200.229 		            Mort Pay - tcpp		2,224,059.74

		22200.233 		            Mort Pay – tcwe		16,294,758.69

		22200.234 		            Mort Pay – tccan		4,194,140.19

		22200.235 		            Mort Pay - tc30p		15,172,820.57

		22200.236 		            Mort Pay – tcmw		10,312,834.56

		22200.238 		            Mort Pay – tcci		4,118,591.15

		22200.241 		            Mort Pay - tctl		38,738,219.00

		22200.242 		            Mort Pay - tcht		4,401,454.91

		22200.243 		            Mort Pay – tcrf		683,374.11

		22209.999 		       Total Mortgages Payable		116,562,685.68



		22300.000 		   Bonds Payable

		22350.100 		            Int Swap Mark to Market		22,453.82

		22358.001 		            Debt Issuance Cost		-1,887,307.71

		22358.002 		            Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs		723,530.96

		22359.999 		       Total Bonds Payable		-1,141,322.93

		29000.999 		         Total Long-Term Liabilities		282,413,709.72



		29999.999 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES		291,515,549.44



		30000.000 		 Equity

		30050.000 		            Unrestricted Surplus		-63,563,512.75

		30400.001 		            GP Contributions		1,457,013.88

		30410.008 		            LP Contributions - 1st Bank TCBW		3,692,223.00

		30410.010 		            LP Contributions - WNC		8,868,870.00

		30410.011 		            SLP-Contributions-WNC, LP		100.00

		30410.012 		            LP Contributions - Ciclo		5,530,259.00

		30410.013 		            LP Contributions - High Mar		4,753,497.00

		30410.014 		            LP Contributions - Lee Hill		3,832,471.00

		30410.015 		            LP Contributions -1st Bank TCWV		1,606,081.00

		30410.118 		            LP Contributions - Boulder Comm		28,229,862.00

		30410.119 		            LP Contributions - Palo		6,463,845.00

		30410.120 		            LP Contributions – Canopy		7,524,990.00

		30410.121 		            LP Contributions – West End		12,205,216.00

		30410.122 		            LP Contributions - 30Pearl		22,051,542.00

		30410.123 		            LP Contributions – Madison Woods		7,429,721.00

		30410.124 		            LP Contributions –  Mt Calvary		3,655,522.00

		30410.125 		            LP Contributions – Tantra Lake		10,482,850.00

		30410.126 		            LP Contributions – Rally Flats		4,325,363.00

		30500.000 		            Syndication Costs – Contra Equity		-421,000.00

		32990.000 		       Total Equity		68,124,913.13



		39990.000 		 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		359,640,462.57



&B&D &T


&B Page &P of &N	




Cash report

																				2018\2018-07\[2018-07 11100



		jndjmfe_live_update		[^^.bhp]				BHP CASH Report 				31-Dec-12		April-18		May-18		June-18		July-18		August-18		September-18		October-18		November-18		December-18		January-19		February-19		March-19		April-19		May-19		June-19		July-19		August-19		September-19		October-19		November-19		December-19		January-20		February-20		March-20		April-20		May-20		June-20		July-20		August-20		September-20		October-20		November-20		December-20		January-21		February-21		March-21		April-21		May-21		June-21		July-21		August-21		September-21		October-21		November-21		December-21		January-22		February-22		March-22		April-22		May-22		June-22		July-22		August-22		September-22		October-22		November-22		December-22		January-23		February-23		March-23		April-23		May-23		June-23		July-23		August-23		September-23		October-23		November-23		December-23

		A		[accrual,livebudget]

		2017						Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Board Target		Surplus (Deficit)				Notes

		LTD								BHP Operating Reserves		3,022,524		2,722,810		2,872,228		2,980,858		3,267,017		3,223,895		5,515,244		2,905,422		2,539,787		2,603,438		2,340,854		3,009,159		2,928,325		3,087,198		3,370,194		2,583,838		3,361,695		3,423,442		3,812,703		3,810,872		3,399,048		2,510,456		3,537,603		3,242,076		3,567,336		3,374,831		2,789,560		2,796,013		3,559,809		4,002,411		3,880,722		3,659,193		3,687,910		3,204,386		2,990,549		2,955,009		3,008,660		2,988,887		3,348,431		3,134,742		3,821,473		3,738,122		3,407,483		3,465,799		3,292,064		3,234,552		3,213,084		2,990,573		2,634,141		2,567,149		2,577,544		4,018,970

Lujing Zhang: Lujing Zhang:
$390,893 .tcbc dev fee payment
$830,452 waterfall payment		4,127,515		4,169,144		3,647,952		3,668,315		3,464,929		3,674,076		3,534,370		3,825,887		3,298,457		3,588,816		4,273,660		4,221,461		4,043,356		3,840,857		3,539,079		3,841,578		3,740,155		3,460,275		2,750,000		1,091,578				2 Months of operating expenses (excluding HAP)				**Adjust Surplus (deficit) calculation each month

										Insurance Reserve																																												500,000										500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		500,000		750,000		750,000		1,000,000		960,985		949,347		949,347		931,279		931,279		911,363		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,126		911,222		911,591		902,765		716,079		716,636		719,806		719,889		719,987		725,118		725,210		838,108		843,332		843,476		843,612		848,944		500,000		343,476

		10		[113*,1145*]						BHP Replacement Reserves		926,975		2,725,889		2,723,852		2,718,326		2,693,629		2,708,015		2,737,825		2,770,677		2,775,022		2,765,781		2,790,078		2,803,937		2,869,167		2,868,356		3,059,090		3,146,470		3,084,115		3,036,073		2,813,098		2,835,865		3,369,041		3,366,522		2,854,005		2,861,445		2,893,461		2,925,025		2,932,844		2,952,678		2,984,082		3,015,653		3,006,692		3,033,965		3,065,222		3,095,606		3,081,387		3,111,767		3,074,514		6,061,618		6,090,781		6,120,817		7,200,263		7,291,484		7,187,394		6,801,543		6,725,358		3,279,857		6,580,733		6,330,204		6,217,137		3,648,169		4,635,282		4,596,165		5,402,467		5,603,646		5,354,778		5,248,582		5,243,145		5,417,035		5,415,290		5,317,532		5,195,366		5,130,473		5,045,181		4,772,727		4,716,534		4,605,087		4,581,254		4,544,992		4,543,912		4,492,832		1,771,000		2,773,992				$3,500 per Workforce Unit				**Make sure notes are pulled from current month

		Yardi		11111*																																																																														- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,310,843		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								Total Unrestricted BHP Cash				3,949,499		5,448,699		5,596,080		5,699,184		5,960,646		5,931,910		8,253,068		5,676,098		5,314,808		5,369,219		5,130,932		5,813,096		5,797,491		5,955,553		6,429,284		5,730,308		6,445,810		6,459,515		6,625,800		6,646,737		6,768,090		6,376,978		6,391,608		6,457,726		6,815,001		6,299,856		6,222,405		6,248,691		7,043,891		7,518,064		7,387,414		7,193,158		7,253,133		6,799,992		6,571,936		6,566,776		6,583,174		9,550,505		10,189,212		10,005,559		12,021,736		11,990,592		11,544,225		11,216,689		10,948,701		10,756,530		10,705,181		10,231,903		9,762,404		7,126,444		8,123,952		9,526,261		10,441,108		10,683,915		9,913,856		9,828,119		9,619,665		9,993,876		9,665,739		9,860,055		9,213,630		9,439,177		10,038,828		9,719,306		9,485,101		9,284,052		8,963,664		9,230,047		9,127,679		8,802,050		5,021,000		4,209,047

		LTD																																																																																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								Development Resources, Including LOC						Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance				279,880

										Development Equity Fund														594,578		458,973		809,605		1,136,194		1,053,268		1,763,449		1,197,262		1,426,152		1,282,824		3,267,057		2,396,814		2,525,595		2,952,242		2,337,473		797,059		1,749,023		1,378,541		3,446,808		3,951,683		3,831,031		3,627,508		3,512,675		1,763,712		1,599,781		1,478,107		3,042,598		451,493		1,427,261		390,467		870,442		1,336,330		2,527,481		2,294,867		4,104,415		3,996,492		3,847,409		3,512,777		2,993,928		2,676,229		3,514,643		3,854,388		3,687,796		3,589,023		760,430		523,389		541,311		666,853		477,138		283,817		502,186		995,265		568,863		431,327		149,031		2,618,282		2,411,302		1,921,818		1,818,833		1,369,414		2,580,549		2,003,838		3,528,295		3,106,365		2,999,940				-74,095								

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
Canopy; 2nd tranche; $388,112
Canopy; 3rd tranche; 399,953
West End; 3rd tranche; 1,325,085		

Lujing Zhang: Lujing Zhang:
$390,893 .tcbc dev fee payment
$830,452 waterfall payment																																																		

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
refi loan proceeds allocated to DEF
				

Jodi Bogen: Jodi Bogen:
excludes Predev expenditures, so diff than July balance shown
								4131

										City of Boulder; 30Pearl Entitlement Project Funds																																				891,177		529,687		251,631		124,086		96,283		93,858		93,858		82,789		82,789		68,702		42,883		26,603		21,697		21,697		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		19,752		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		649		 																								3921

										Line of Credit - Available														670,000		3,703,573		310,339		2,870,999		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		2,871,305		9,592,000		9,592,000		3,724,367		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		9,592,000		10,000,000		9,592,000		3,724,367		3,724,367		3,724,367		3,724,367		8,224,367		9,224,367		9,224,367		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		9,700,000		9,700,000		9,700,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000		10,000,000																										210

																																																																		0				0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																																																																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0														- 0																																								BHP units		RR target		total target

								Restricted by Property/Program				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance																506		3500		1,771,000.00

										Project Based Operating Reserve		355,264		466,184		495,085		535,112		325,654		384,505		481,150		556,823		622,562		480,046		555,846		302,189		151,496		233,593		19,482		0		0																																						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										COVID reserves																																																																				241,668		224,908		217,119		177,576		138,912		127,958		101,572		66,187		52,374		45,209		31,017		38,924		3,212		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		56,459		- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				52,420

										EHV Reserves																																																																																				141,965		175,321		200,574		218,272		188,297		161,946		134,596		106,024		60,890		(7,052)		17,407		38,813		36,120		100,544		83,227		79,532		81,494		66,594		73,446		91,635		82,312		68,168		72,975		69,469		93,613		73,307		83,936		74,146		76,614																		4000		2,024,000.00

										ARPA																																																																																																						395,535		358,046		338,558		317,388		294,726		293,055		293,055		293,055		293,055		228,704		228,704		228,704		229,580		156,779		156,779		51,217		439,617		439,617		439,617		439,617

										MTW  Reserves (1)		785,421		1,783,699		1,786,929		1,779,279		1,786,359		1,834,881		497,627		534,066		585,667		841,230		877,849		873,550		863,796		823,491		750,113		748,861		670,018		595,256		510,010		504,660		418,552		334,802		484,871		597,177		734,028		647,496		722,235		655,920		620,484		995,774		1,031,905		1,085,289		990,469		672,273		627,540		566,896		910,460		993,958		1,052,682		1,184,565		1,211,463		1,238,314		1,303,550		1,270,927		1,163,660		1,199,910		1,180,159		1,203,701		1,199,027		1,243,956		1,303,694		1,054,721		1,039,784		1,047,053		1,082,396		1,012,951		1,108,149		1,238,936		1,226,023		908,347		852,472		824,301		1,167,810		1,164,997		1,094,677		1,403,169		1,464,074		1,163,078		996,982		901,268												April; S8 hcvp excess funds = 461K   MTW/ zs8admin funds = $736K

								Total Cash Restricted by Program				1,140,685		2,249,883		2,282,014		2,314,390		2,112,013		2,219,385		978,778		1,090,889		1,208,228		1,321,276		1,433,695		1,175,739		1,015,293		1,057,084		769,595		748,861		670,018		595,256		510,010		504,660		418,552		334,802		484,871		597,177		734,028		647,496		722,235		655,920		620,484		995,774		1,031,905		1,085,289		990,469		913,941		852,448		784,015		1,088,036		1,132,870		1,180,640		1,286,137		1,277,650		1,432,653		1,524,080		1,502,518		1,420,855		1,391,419		1,342,104		1,338,297		1,305,051		1,304,845		1,692,177		1,430,174		1,417,155		1,400,562		1,477,665		1,389,232		1,480,736		1,669,945		1,585,672		1,210,496		1,172,811		1,135,316		1,465,558		1,394,751		1,320,925		1,547,999		1,976,998		1,686,631		1,510,745		1,469,919

																																																																																														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

								(1)		Note MTW target changed to $0 in 2017 budget due to change in HUD Cash Management which requires excess funds to be held at HUD rather than PHA																																																																																						- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

																																																																																																- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0																																				 

								Other Restricted Funds				Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance		Balance

		pbcp		14760*						Canyon Pointe		134,617		206,289		212,089		217,881		223,695		229,509		235,308		241,163		247,006		252,861		259,003		265,126		271,263		277,430		283,595		112		0		0																																				- 0		- 0				- 0										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0								- 0

														0		0		0		0																																																																				- 0												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0								- 0

										Tantra Rehab Funds (1)				539,430		492,748		460,358		377,516		373,400		325,675		310,189		308,727		301,186		292,414		292,414		292,414		292,414		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		125,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										Stablization Reserve																																																																		400,000		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				48,903		- 0				45,291		- 0						38,066																										- 0				- 0		- 0

										Habitat Funds				108,755		107,925		107,774		107,774		107,774		107,774		107,774		108,080		107,774		107,774		107,774		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		101,994		75,504		49,013		75,504		75,504		72,082		72,082		72,082		68,660		68,660		66,151		66,151		66,151		62,743		62,743		59,334		59,334		59,334		55,925		55,925		55,925		52,414		52,414		52,414		48,903		48,903		48,903		48,903		45,291		45,291		41,678		41,678		41,678		38,066		38,066		38,066		34,649		34,649		34,649		31,033		31,033		31,035		27,422		27,424		27,426		23,704		23,706		23,708		19,985		19,986		19,986		19,987

										Broadway East Bond Restricted Funds																						2,959		2,679		49,157		49,061		49,182		49,122		51,104		51,250		51,270		51,514		51,550		51,663		51,694		51,493		52,379		52,410		53,085		52,946		53,101		53,102		52,932		53,084		52,911		53,050		53,068		52,583		53,059		52,878		53,078		48,087		48,043		52,997		48,044		52,969		52,794		52,923		52,904		52,398		52,634		52,314		52,134		51,583		51,115		50,748		50,278		49,884		49,888		49,592		49,450		49,261		48,611		49,022		48,891		48,835		48,830		48,657		48,675		48,696		48,722		48,754

										COB PSH Program Funds 										156,224		144,474		129,668		116,319		103,229		90,359		76,303		56,985		239,373		223,981		206,443		191,951		156,867		131,215		291,574		290,158		246,687		212,039		176,251		148,976		121,619		973,020		919,631		836,575		774,027		709,835		639,753		568,304		493,797		415,904		338,526		259,477		173,706		1,014,316		929,983		851,747		760,500		674,589		594,151		507,727		426,918		343,884		282,692		1,097,593		1,036,431		925,148		858,445		767,578		681,113		590,454		504,438		414,556		327,417		238,423		150,049		81,055		892,394		802,579		411,779		320,236		231,087		445,392		354,263		265,662		176,697		88,493

										Canopy Contribution being held																																1,326,334		1,328,013		1,329,322		1,330,677		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		1,325,973		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				458,149				8,106		51,276		8,229		8,229				71,588																														48,675		48,696

										Cornell House Escrow; July 1 Sale																																80,000		726,844		0		0		0		0		0				0		0				0		53,101				53,101		0		0						- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		92,005		95,358				51,925		102,156		51,276		51,276				956																														354,263		265,662

										Palo HOA Restricted Funds																																										1		7,021		7,021		7,021		7,134		7,134		7,134		7,246		7,379		7,379		7,379		7,498		7,498		7,618		7,618		7,618		7,737		7,737		7,737		7,860		7,860		7,860		7,983		7,983		7,983		7,983		8,106		8,106		8,229		8,229		8,229		8,352		8,352		8,352		8,482		8,482		8,482		8,608		8,608		8,608		8,735		39		39		8,865		8,866		8,866		8,996		8,996		8,994		8,993

										30 Pearl Garage construction restricted funds																																										3,639,140		3,534,440		3,537,456		3,345,576		3,216,649		2,793,381		2,793,492		2,281,169		1,516,448		516,216		16,606		6,873		2,936,729		2,062,874		1,595,386		1,591,223		1,287,752		1,287,017		459,119		459,123		454,124		453,971		458,142		458,145		458,149		51,925		51,925		51,276		51,276		51,276		37,928		37,929		37,930		37,934		37,941		37,949		37,972		37,998		37,998		38,034		16		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										S8/FSS Escrow		59,442		187,835		178,477		168,542		88,791		92,787		84,619		90,341		96,126		76,845		69,351		75,192		81,502		88,241		96,050		102,575		74,062		79,754		86,196		89,595		83,127		84,176		68,265		73,421		74,938		79,576		72,278		76,511		75,179		78,579		67,903		72,354		75,286		80,445		86,295		83,161		89,269		95,020		95,022		95,023		110,161		88,847		94,112		92,005		95,358		93,432		98,034		102,156		91,190		87,794		71,587		71,588		51,510		49,238		47,451		49,575		49,605		19,586		21,170		22,882		25,474		26,530		28,933		30,747		18,640		20,232		20,947		22,494		24,255		29,787

										Section 8 NED NRA(HAP)		37,097		40,940		80,765		84,754		140,635		195,550		253,754		302,674		12,826		48,583		55,988		80,060		95,723		111,538		124,011		139,863		113,256		126,599		142,633		156,995		146,378		128,915		126,801		120,489		131,206		165,579		179,017		158,883		70,319		12,410		15,334		49,667		68,720		73,996		54,371		45,424		30,818		75,737		125,992		86,563		84,967		77,993		77,755		72,773		123,196		126,503		87,821		86,847		56,387		24,932		134		956		2,023		(11,296)		(13,954)		(20,069)		(14,088)		295		(50,027)		(6,455)		18,023		17,205		643		6,490		(8,305)		18,150		6,050		21,947		13,541		15,101

								Total Restricted Cash Other				231,156		1,159,634		1,109,247		1,130,253		1,094,637		1,143,494		1,136,798		1,168,461		875,994		877,608		863,792		880,230		1,131,427		1,144,658		986,276		2,116,952		2,677,140		1,945,135		2,129,345		2,114,739		5,666,869		5,544,731		5,493,965		5,270,030		5,126,980		5,594,154		5,544,269		4,932,964		4,013,577		2,894,645		2,317,032		2,271,495		5,548,656		2,878,222		2,319,597		2,223,821		1,823,266		2,713,630		1,851,856		1,725,817		1,643,070		1,533,671		1,454,090		1,365,507		1,338,302		850,553		751,774		1,568,667		1,462,825		1,191,372		1,070,135		976,052		870,109		763,496		669,285		575,027		493,926		385,535		248,281		224,422		1,020,675		922,800		517,711		438,876		322,823		565,004		458,915		387,782		292,196		211,116

																																																																																																- 0

								(1)		Amount held for specific capital items at Tantra as required by bank. 																																																																																						- 0

		15*																																																																																														- 0

		16*																																																																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		17*						Restricted Cash Tenant Security Deposits				418,520		455,879		455,896		468,180		468,198		468,196		507,121		507,216		507,298		487,951		488,031		523,637		530,357		530,439		530,522		526,244		480,903		480,971		512,631		512,700		511,339		517,935		543,210		543,630		576,469		576,948		577,444		545,508		545,841		546,354		560,287		559,950		556,170		529,624		529,624		529,623		529,983		529,983		529,984		527,965		567,687		567,689		565,169		565,170		565,170		554,909		554,910		554,909		549,860		461,929		461,860		437,771		437,769		437,773		454,658		454,673		454,693		457,530		457,738		458,212		453,764		453,836		453,910		464,807		464,868		464,978		467,438		471,556		471,639		468,062

		[1245*,190*,191*,192*]																																																																																												- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

										Total Cash above		5,739,860		9,314,096		9,443,237		9,612,008		9,635,493		9,762,986		11,470,343		8,901,638		8,715,934		9,192,248		8,969,719		10,156,151		9,671,831		10,113,887		9,998,501		12,389,422		12,670,684		12,897,649		12,730,028		12,116,308		14,285,995		14,119,752		14,386,052		16,055,024		16,932,746		17,032,275		16,762,561		15,938,641		14,014,109		13,576,315		12,796,441		14,172,243		14,819,673		12,568,791		10,683,824		10,994,428		11,380,540		16,474,221		16,066,311		17,669,644		19,526,387		19,391,765		18,620,093		17,663,563		16,969,009		17,087,806		17,228,109		17,401,324		16,688,915		10,864,772		11,891,265		12,912,219		13,833,643		13,763,533		12,799,931		12,749,887		13,044,935		13,076,399		12,389,412		11,902,865		14,479,810		14,363,081		14,398,474		13,837,222		12,977,438		14,443,233		13,871,503		15,304,960		14,509,273		13,951,738

										Total Per BHP Cash Tab		7,827,331		11,481,562		11,586,632		11,715,624		11,625,977		11,947,273		11,470,343		8,901,638		8,715,934		9,192,248		8,969,719		10,156,151		9,671,831		10,113,887		9,998,501		12,389,422		12,670,684		12,897,649		12,730,028		12,116,308		13,385,996		14,619,752		14,386,052		16,055,024		16,932,746		17,032,275		16,762,562		15,938,641		14,014,110		13,576,315		12,796,441		14,172,243		14,819,673		12,568,791		10,683,824		10,994,428		11,380,540		16,474,221		16,066,311		17,669,644		19,526,387		19,391,765		18,620,093		17,663,563		16,969,009		17,087,806		17,228,109		17,401,323		16,688,916		10,864,772		11,891,265		12,912,219		13,833,643		13,763,533		12,799,931		12,749,887		13,044,935		13,076,399		12,389,412		11,902,865		14,479,810		14,363,081		14,398,474		13,837,222		12,977,438		14,443,233		13,871,503		15,304,960		14,509,273		13,951,738

										Diff		-0		-2,167,465		-2,143,395		-2,103,616		-1,990,484		-2,184,287		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		899,999		-500,000		0		0		0		0		-1		0		-1		0		0		0		0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		[2070*,2080*]

		2210*

		[2217*,222*,2235*]











		[110*,112*,111*]























































































































































































Summary

				BHP Cash Report (12/31/2023)

						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change		Board Goal		Surplus / Deficit to Goal

				Unrestricted Cash Available for Operations

				BHP Operating Cash		$   3,460,275		$   (279,880)		$   (74,095)		$   2,750,000		$   710,275

				Insurance Reserve		$   848,944		$   5,331		$   132,864		$   500,000		$   348,944

				BHP Replacement Reserves		$   4,492,832		$   (51,080)		$   (922,459)		$   1,771,000		$   2,721,832



				Total Unrestricted BHP Cash		$   8,802,050		$   (325,628)		$   (863,689)		$   5,021,000		$   3,781,050





						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Development Resources, Including LOC

				Development Equity Fund		$   3,106,365		$   (106,425)		$   2,568,613

				Line of Credit - Available		$   10,000,000		$   - 0		$   - 0





						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Other Key Restricted Cash Funds

				EHV Reserves		$   76,614		$   2,469		$   10,021

				ARPA		$   439,617		$   - 0		$   146,562

				MTW  Reserves (1)		$   901,268		$   (95,714)		$   (324,756)

				Habitat Funds		$   19,987		$   1		$   (11,046)

				Broadway East Bond Restricted Funds		$   48,754		$   33		$   (695)

				COB PSH Program Funds 		$   88,493		$   (88,204)		$   (61,556)

				Palo HOA Restricted Funds		$   8,993		$   (1)		$   384

				S8/FSS Escrow		$   29,787		$   5,532		$   8,618

				Section 8 NED NRA(HAP)		$   15,101		$   1,560		$   65,128

				Restricted Cash Tenant Security Deposits		$   468,062		$   (3,577)		$   10,324









Tax Credits Cash Summary

				Tax Credit Cash Report (12/31/2023)

						December 2023		Change From Prior Month		YTD Change

				Cash Category

				Operating Cash (Unrestricted)		$   4,165,058		$   81,466		$   957,808

				Replacement Reserves (Restricted) (1)		$   1,795,478		$   14,453		$   435,393

				Operating Reserves		$   4,245,499		$   4,073		$   17,865



				Total		$   5,960,536		$   95,919		$   1,393,201

				(1) Includes $249K of replacement reserves in CDs.

																				1.2 +

																				1.15 to 1.2

																				Below 1.15







www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Budget-to-Actuals 

BHP Actual Expenses 
right on budget.  
Revenue exceeds 

budget .

Revenue significantly 
exceeds budget due to 
increased occupancy.

Expenses slightly above 
budget.

NOI outperforms budget 
for both BHP and the tax 

credits.

23



`

BHP Net Income BHP Balance Sheet Summary

Revenue 9% Assets 362,287,361      30,618,762       
Expense 0% Liabilities (153,405,764)     (4,500,405)       

Equity 208,881,597      26,118,357       

LIHTC Net Income LIHTC Balance Sheet Summary

Revenue 7% Assets 262,713,185      7,761,499         
Expense -2% Liabilities (206,106,904)     (13,188,901)     

Equity 56,606,282        (5,427,401)       
excludes Tantra Lake & Hilltop

Average days to complete 2,699   

Average days to complete 9,337   

BHP LIHTC

         14 
Vouchers          54        524 

         12          19 
         57          53 

       118        312 
       142          -   
       506 1091
    1,597 

HCV - 810 Housing Choice Vouchers
RAD - 135 Rental Assistance Demonstration Vouchers
NED - 181 Non-Elderly Disabled Vouchers
MS -  188 Mainstream (10 additional vouchers added as of February 2023)
HFP -  22 Housing First Vouchers
COB - 48 COB PSH Vouchers
EHV - 35 Emergency Housing Vouchers 

Work Orders - Routine:

1.0

4.9

Dec-23 Dec-22 YTD

2.64(25,619,815) (25,043,852)
(10,432,991)

15,186,824 14,136,269

work orders YTDWork Orders - Emergency:

LIHTC Quick Ratio

YTD YTD % Actual Actual Net Change

2414

40%
30%

Public Housing

PUPA $8751

Unique Households Served

(10,907,583)

         -   

work orders YTD

Housing Choice Voucher Programs; 

Operating Reserves

Current Operating Reserves

BHP Target is 2 Months

operating reserves.
are covered by the current 

17,764,117

of annual operating expenses

2023 Annualized Expenses

2.9 Months

All Units
Total

         16 

Market

4,309,219

60%
50%
45%

AMI

Unit Mix

       109        167 

Boulder Housing Partners Benchmark Report as of
December-2023

4.20(148,905,359)        
331,668,599          1.54

YTD

Actual

Net Change

Diff

(36,658,733)
63,120,308

26,461,575 21,115,067
(36,706,207)
57,821,275

BHP Debt Service

Actual

YTDDec-23

182,763,240          

% 

Dec-22

Coverage Ratio
ActualYTD

Budget

BHP & TC

BHP Target:  > 2.0
Unrestricted cash / current liabilities

BHP Quick Ratio

Note: $4.5M of renenue recorded (Freuhauf property) not budgeted.

254,951,686          
(192,918,003)        

LIHTC Target 1.15          exclude 
Tantra Lake & Hilltop

BHP Target 1.15

62,033,683            
Unrestricted cash / current liabilities exclude 

Tantra Lake & Hilltopexcludes Tantra Lake & Hilltop

LIHTC Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

Actual Budget Diff

0.00

$4M

$5M

$6M

$7M

$8M

$9M

$10M

$11M

BHP Unrestricted Cash, Last 12 Month
Actual (solid line) vs target (dashed line)

Unrestricted Cash BHP Target

103.6%

106.6%

95%

100%

105%

% of Budgeted Net Tenant Rental Income YTD 

BHP TC
Excludes Tantra Lake and Hilltop from LIHTC Net Tenant Rental Income

Excludes Tantra Lake and Hilltop from BHP NOI and TC NOI

101%

91%

100%

96%

93%

Housing Choice Voucher 
Occupancy by Program

Property Mgmt 
Salaries

Management 
Fees

Maint 
Materials

Outside 
Contract Labor

Maint Salaries 
& Dept 

Expense

Utilities

Misc. 
Property 
Expenses

Insurance

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

23

A
u

g-
2

3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
23

D
e

c-
23

4.2

91%

1.05
1.15
1.25
1.35
1.45
1.55
1.65

Ju
l-

23

A
u

g-
2

3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
23

D
e

c-
23

85.0%
86.0%
87.0%
88.0%
89.0%
90.0%
91.0%
92.0%
93.0%
94.0%
95.0%
96.0%
97.0%
98.0%
99.0%

100.0%

BHP & LIHTC Occupancy Rates 

Occupancy Rate Benchmark

BHP Combined Tax Credits

97.3% 95.0% 97.1% 95.0%

Excludes Tantra Lake and Hilltop from LIHTC Occupancy Rate 

89%

0.00
1.00
2.00
3.00
4.00

Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

23

A
u

g-
2

3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
23

D
e

c-
23

2.27

1.05
1.15
1.25
1.35
1.45

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

23

A
u

g-
2

3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
23

D
e

c-
23

K

 1M

 2M

 3M

 4M

 5M

 6M

 7M

 8M

 9M

 10M

Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24

 Development Cash Available Line of Credit Cash Projection Avail LOC Projection

BHP Development Funds; Available Resources

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

 4,000,000

 4,500,000

 5,000,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

BHP NOI - YTD

BHP Actuals BHP Budget

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

Tax Credit NOI - YTD

TC Actuals TC Budgets

24



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Questions

Questions

25



MEMO 
To: Board of Commissioners 
From: Lyndall Ellingson, Resident Services Program Manager 
Date: February 14, 2024 
Re: Lee Hill Annual Report 

1175 Lee Hill Annual Public Hearing 
Per the Good Neighbor Statement of Operations (GNSO) for 1175 Lee Hill, BHP’s Board of 
Commissioners holds an annual public hearing regarding 1175 Lee Hill. During the public hearing, 
the Board reviews the annual report and considers any proposed changes to the GNSO.  

Annual Report 
We are pleased to present the 2023 annual report for the Board of Commissioners and the 
community regarding the operations and outcomes related to 1175 Lee Hill. This report protects 
the privacy of our residents and will be shared with neighbors and the public after the Board has 
reviewed and commented on the annual report. 

As defined in the GNSO, the report includes an annual summary and progress report of the 
following: 

1. The operations at the site for the prior year;
2. The number and types of complaints and responses, community outreach, relationships, and

activities;
3. The residents’ successes based on the following metrics, when feasible providing comparable

statistics from other Housing First programs:
• Number of clients moved into housing;
• Number of clients still housed;
• Changes in clients’ income;
• Changes in clients’ skills;
• Number and nature of 911 calls to the property;
• Number of lease violations

26



Annual Report

Boulder Housing Partners and the 
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 
are pleased to present this annual 
report for 1175 Lee Hill. 

The Lee Hill community opened 
on November 3, 2014, offering 31 
households the opportunity to live 
in permament supportive housing 
as they transition out of chronic 
homelessness. 

This summary tells a story of 
a place where community 
members are rebuilding their 
lives, and finding a permanent 
place to call home.

2023 

Year Ten 

28

HOW DID THINGS GO?

WHO LIVES THERE?

WHAT HAPPENED?

9
Female 

19
Male

Residents

Ages41 83

0 Neighbor Calls
to Police 64

Calls for 
emergency 

service0
Neighbor 
complaints 
to BHP

Original 
Residents still 
at Lee Hill

8

Medicaid/Medicare

Social Security Income 
(SSI & SSDI)

Aid to the  
Needy and Disabled

Number of Residents who 
now have access to: 

28
22
5

17+
Partner 

Agencies

89%
2+ years in residence

Households

at Lee Hill

BOULDER SHELTER for the HOMELESS

27



Permanent Supportive Housing & 
1175 Lee Hill Annual Report

Boulder Housing Partners
www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org 28



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Housing First
• Low-barrier access to housing

• Founded in the belief that people need basic necessities before attending to anything less critical
(substance use issues, budgeting, finding work)

• Does not require participation in services

Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH)
• Targeted to individuals and families with chronic illnesses, disabilities, mental health issues, or

substance use disorders who have experienced long-term or repeated homelessness

• Provides long-term rental assistance and supportive services

Program Basics

29



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Scattered Site
• Established 2006
• 22 households

Lee Hill
• Established 2014
• 31 households

City of Boulder
• Established 2018
• 48 households

30PRL
• Established 2021
• 10 households

Holiday
• Established 2004
• 10 households

Housing First Partnership Established in 2004

30



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

1175 LEE HILL

• Opened November 4, 2014

• Collaboration between BHP and Boulder Shelter
for the Homeless Permanent Supportive
Housing (formerly known as Housing First)

• Incoming residents must be exiting chronic
homelessness, reside in Boulder, and have at
least one diagnosed disability

31



Current 
Residents

10

6

1 1
0

1

3 3 3

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Years Living at Lee Hill

32



Program Exits

2014-
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Successful 4 4 5 1 3 6 3 4 4
Unsuccessful 7 1 2 2 1 0 2 0 2

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Program Exits

Successful Unsuccessful

• 51 Total Exits
• 34 Successful
• 17 Unsuccessful

Successful exits include 
moving into different 
housing or passing away. 

Unsuccessful exits include 
returning to homelessness 
or incarceration.

33



Total Calls: 78

Neighbor Complaints 
to BHP: 0

• 29 medical, welfare, animal control, and other support

• 35 calls for police service
• This includes 15 calls for the BPD Homeless

Outreach Team providing support to residents
• Noise complaints/behavior
• 3 arrests

• 14 calls not related to Lee Hill residents (camping, bus
stop incidents)

2023 Emergency Service Calls

34



www.boulderhousing.org
(720) 564-4610  
bhpinfo@boulderhousing.org

Program Goals

Resident Stability
Residents remain housed at 
Lee Hill after 2 years
Goal: 80%
Result: 63%
Success rate 2016-2023: 74%

Skills & Income
Residents improve in at 
least two of the 
following areas:
• Income
• Life skills
• Money management
• Employment
Goal: 80%
Result: 90%

Self-Determination

Resident’s lives improve in at 
least one of the following 
areas:
• Health (mental/physical)
• Substance use
• Food
• Transportation
• Support systems
• Adult education
• Criminal justice system
Goal: 80%
Result: 100%

35



T h a n k  y o u !

36



Upcoming Conference & 
Training Opportunities

We encourage Commissioners to take advantage of the many professional development 
opportunities available to help deepen housing and community development knowledge. Please 
keep these conferences in mind as great opportunities for learning and networking in your role as 
Commissioners. Please submit your training request to our Board Chair, Commissioner Walker, and 
he will work with staff to allocate Board training dollars equitably for registrations, hotel, and 
travel for local conferences. 

By request, we are including a variety of options in addition to offerings by the National Association 
of Housing and Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO). We have historically emphasized NAHRO’s 
training because NAHRO is the only organization that is oriented to the unique interests of Housing 
Authority Commissioners and whose professional development learning aligns with the business of 
the Board, however, there are several other good choices. 

Housing Colorado 
• Annual Conference October 9-11, 2024 Keystone, CO 

NAHRO 
• Washington Conference April 8-10, 2024 Washington, DC 
• CO NAHRO Annual Conference May 7-10, 2024 Vail, CO 
• National Conference Sept. 26-28, 2024 Orlando, FL 

NAHRO Professional Development 
• Commissioners’ Fundamentals February 20, 2024 Virtual 
• Commissioners Guide to Monitoring March 19-22, 2024 Virtual 
• Implicit Bias March 26, 2024  Virtual 
• Commissioner’s Corner April 23, 2024  Virtual 

NeighborWorks 
• Training Institute TBA TBA 

PHADA (Public Housing Authorities Directors Association) 
• 2024 Annual Convention and Exhibition June 2-5, 2024  New Orleans 
• 2024 Legislative Forum   Sept. 6-7, 2024  Washington, DC 

37

https://www.housingcolorado.org/page/annualconference
https://www.nahro.org/events/future-conferences/
https://www.nahro.org/events/future-conferences/
https://my.nahro.org/Trainings-Conferences/Training-List
https://my.nahro.org/Trainings-Conferences/Meeting-Home-Page?meetingid=%7b1FAB0E76-8485-EE11-8179-6045BD058F82%7d
https://my.nahro.org/Trainings-Conferences/Meeting-Home-Page?meetingid=%7b7D96489A-2E8E-EE11-8179-00224804172C%7d
https://my.nahro.org/Trainings-Conferences/Meeting-Home-Page?meetingid=%7b1A005908-6DB9-EE11-A569-00224804172C%7d
https://www.neighborworks.org/training-services/training-professional-development
https://www.phada.org/Conferences-Education/Event-info/sessionaltcd/240602-CONFERENCE
https://www.phada.org/Conferences-Education/Event-info/sessionaltcd/240908-CONFERENCE


FUTURE BOARD ITEMS 
We have gathered the requested informational items the Board has asked to either learn more 
about or discuss. This is our current list and an approximate timeline. 

Anticipated Date 
• Partnership Awards March 2024 

• Presentation: Tax Credit Properties and “Waterfall” Payments March 2024 

• Diagonal Plaza Closing March 2024 

• Board of Commissioners Retreat April 2024 

• 2023 Moving to Work Annual Report May 2024 

• Electronic Applications for Housing 1st Quarter 2024 

• Partnership Awards June 2024 

• BHP Audit and Tax Credit Audit June 2024 

• Moving to Work Draft Activities June 2024 

• Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan June 2024 

• Arapahoe Court Sale 3rd Quarter 2024 

• 2025 Moving to Work Annual Plan - Draft September 2024 

• 2025 Moving to Work Annual Plan - Final October 2024 

• 2025 Budget Draft November 2024 

• Lee Hill Annual Report & Good Neighbor Statement of Operations December 2024 

• 2025 Final Budget Approval December 2024 

• Board Elections December 2024 

• Sustainability Planning As Time Allows 

38



 

2024  
 
 
 

Boulder Housing Partners 
Commissioners’ Calendar 

Date Group Time 
JANUARY BOARD RECESS -------------- 
Mon. February 12 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. February 14 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Mon. March 11 Finance Committee – 2023 Financials Review 3:00-4:00 
Mon. March 11 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. March 13 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Thurs. March 14 Quarterly NPG Committee 2:00-3:30 
Wed. April 10 Board Retreat 9:00-3:30 
Wed. May 1 Special NPG Committee 3:30-5:00 
Mon. May 13 Finance Committee –Financials Review 3:00-4:00 
Mon. May 13 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. May 15 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Wed. June 5 Quarterly NPG Committee 3:30-5:00 
Mon. June 10 Finance Committee –Financials & Audit Review 2:30-4:00 
Mon. June 10 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. June 12 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Mon. July 8 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. July 10 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
AUGUST BOARD RECESS -------------- 
Wed. September 4 Quarterly NPG Committee 3:30-5:00 
Mon. September 9 Finance Committee – Financials Review 3:00-4:00 
Mon. September 9 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. September 11 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Mon. September 30 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. October 9 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Tues. November 12 Finance Committee – Financials & Draft 2025 Budget Review 3:00-4:00 
Tues. November 12 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. November 13 Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 
Wed. December 4 Quarterly NPG Committee 3:30-5:00 
Mon. December 9 Finance Committee – Financials & Final 2025 Budget Review 3:00-4:00 
Mon. December 9 Development Committee (as needed) 4:00-5:00 
Wed. December 11 Annual Board Meeting 9:00-11:30 

39


	Board of Commissioners Meeting
	Boulder Housing Partners
	February 14, 2024 | 9:00 AM - 11:30 AM
	AGENDA
	Reunión Anual de la Junta de Comisionados
	Boulder Housing Partners
	8 de noviembre de 2023 | 9:00 AM - 11:30 AM

	AGENDA
	FRAMEWORK FOR DECISION MAKING
	I.  Call to order and Determination of a Quorum
	Commissioner Walker called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at 9:04 am. A quorum was declared.
	II.  Public Participation
	BHP Foundation Board Update
	Commissioner Walker said that the Foundation will meet next in February 2024.
	The Foundation has focused on the CO Gives fundraiser. Commissioner Walker thanked the Commissioners for their support. Donations to the Foundation will fund the pre-school and summer school programs and parenting classes. The Foundation is also worki...
	Commissioner Schoenfeld read a testimonial from a resident. The resident mentioned their connection with the program coordinators and their help through the parenting programs. They mentioned how happy they were to learn about how to have a better rel...
	Anita Speirs, the BHP Event Coordinator, coordinated several BHP events, including a holiday party at the municipal building; city council chamber, and intergenerational quilt-making event. This past event – a bike riding workshop with several kids at...
	Announcements and Other Items from the Board
	There were no announcements made.
	I. Llamado al Orden y Determinación de un Quórum
	El Comisionado Walker dio inicio a la reunión de la Junta de Comisionados a las 9:04 am. Se declaró un quórum.
	II. Participación Pública
	La información de la reunión de la Junta se publicó en el sitio web principal de BHP (boulderhousing.org) en inglés y español.
	El comisionado Walker dijo que la Fundación se reunirá la próxima vez en febrero de 2024.
	La Fundación se ha centrado en la recaudación de fondos CO Gives. El Comisionado Walker agradeció a los Comisionados por su apoyo, contribuciones y donaciones. Las donaciones a la Fundación financiarán los programas preescolares y de escuela de verano...
	El comisionado Schoenfeld leyó el testimonio de un residente. El residente mencionó su conexión con los coordinadores del programa y su ayuda a través de los programas para padres. Mencionaron lo felices que estaban de aprender cómo tener una mejor re...
	Anita Speirs, coordinadora de eventos, coordinó varios eventos de BHP, incluida una fiesta navideña en el edificio municipal; cámara del ayuntamiento y evento intergeneracional de confección de colchas. El evento pasado: un taller de andar en biciclet...
	Anuncios y Otros Elementos de la Junta

	FUTURE BOARD ITEMS
	We have gathered the requested informational items the Board has asked to either learn more about or discuss. This is our current list and an approximate timeline.
	Feb 2024 BHP Financial and Operations Dashboard (2_14).pdf
	BHP Financial & Operations Update – BHP Board Meeting�Wednesday, February 14
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	PSH 2024.pdf
	Permanent Supportive Housing & �1175 Lee Hill Annual Report
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Current Residents
	Program Exits
	Total Calls: 78��Neighbor Complaints to BHP: 0
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9




